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PELELEEEEEELEE FLRLLLADEAELELEDE DE 
a 

THE GULIb PATHS 

C came to pas.., i the olden days, that 
thesLord Goa of Flosts raised up men 

among the people, me n who spoke as never 
men: spake before—tmen whose tongues 
were tipped with celestial fire, and whose 
winged words have flown to the uttermost 
parts of the earth, to live on and on, until 
this poor scroll shalf shrivel at the Last 
Day, and Time shall, merge into Eternity. 

And one of these) men—mocked then, 
and unheeded now—s,aid to the Israelites : 

“Thus saith the Lord of, hosts, ‘the God of Israet, 
Amend your ways and your doings, Trust ye not in lying 
words. For if you thoroughly, amend your ways and your 
doings; if ye thoroughly exe cufe judgment befveen a man 
and his neighbour; il ye opprtess not the stranger, ie fath- 
erless, aud the widow, ards hed not innocent blood in this 
place, neither walk affer other gods to your hurt: then 
will cause you to dwell in| this place, in the land that | 
gave to your fathers, forever’ andever, Behold, ye trust 
fo Wing words. Ye steal, murder and commit :adultery. 

- . . Isthis house which jg called in my name become 
a den of robbers?" (Jer. vii. 3412.) 

And again he said: 

“This people hath a revolting and a rebellious heart; 
they are revolted: and gone.’ Neither say they in their 
heart, Let us now fear the Lond gur God, that giveth rain, 
both the former and the latter, in due season: He reserveth 
unto us the appointed weeks Gf the harvest. Your iniqui- 
ties have turned away these things, and your sins have 
withhalden good things from you. For amang My people 
are found wicked men: they By wait as he that setteth 
Snares; they set a trap, they catch men. As a cage is 
full of birds, 30 are their holises full of deceit; therefore 
they are become great, and Waxen rich: They are waxen 
fat, they shine: yea, they overfass the deeds of the wicked. 
they judge not the cause, the cduse of the fathertess, yet they 
prosper; and /he righi of the needy do they nol judge. 
Shall 1 not visit for these things? saith the Lord: shall not 
my soul be avenged on such @ nation as this? A WON- 
DERFUL AND HORRIBLE THING 1S COMMITTED IN 
THE LAND, (Jet. v. 28-30\) 
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Watson’s } 7 Nagazine 
THOS. E. WATSO! , Editor 

_ 
The Dark Ages; The Extinction of Learning 

The Renaissance and the Begi ing of Modern Intellectual 
. Independence 

NIE historian, Gibbon, declares Gaul might sit by the side of a 
that the period during swhich 
the human race was happiest 

was the 200 years the philosophical 
emperors ruled the Roman Empire. 
This period, of course, preceded the 
dominance of Christianity. 

The almost perfect Roman law was 
obeyed, from the Euphrates to the 
Ebro, and the Seine and the Thames. 
Life and property were secure. 

The schools were open everywhere. 
The statue, the painting, the elegant 
architecture, the ideal dwelling, the 
levely parks and gardens, the public 
baths, the fountains, the open 
forum where each citizen could debate 
and yote, the magnificent places of 
recreation and amusement, where the 
poorest had the same pleasure as the 
richest —these civiiizing — influences 
were felt throughout the world. 

The Roman road brought all nations) 
together. The’Roman eagles enlisted 
soldiers of every race and clime: in 
the Roman camp, the Gaul, the Ger- 
man, the Spaniard, the Briton, the 
Greck, the Latin, the Asiatic met on) 
common footing. 

Sometimes, the chief command of 
the Roman armies was invested in a 
Soth, in a Vandal, in a Spaniard, in 
« native African. (A white man, 
sowever, } 

i= In the Roman Senrte, a native of | 
. | 

descendant of the prondest Roman 
houses. 

The poorest Roman could go to the 
public granary and get his measure 
of wheat, his allowance of wine, his 
dole of oil. Nobody starved in pagan 
Rome—saye when some wide-spread 
famine smote the world. 

The poorest Roman had access to 
the elaborate baths, where hot and 
cold water were provided in never- 
failing abundance. Jn the baths of 
Diocletian, 3,600 persons could bathe 
at one time. 

From the Sabine hills, enormous 
aqueducts brought down to the city 
the purest mountain streams; and the 
poorest washer-woman in Rome could 
use all the water she needed, free of 
charge. 

This 
Roman 

system prevailed all over the 
world; and, today, you may 

see in London and in other great 
centres of modern population, the 
remains of ancient baths, aqueducts, 
theatres, bridges and forums—struc- 
tures designed for the good of the 
common people. 

The early Christians were mostly 
poor people who could not read and 
write. In some, they made many 
conyerts among the slaves. 

the time, a highly developed 
zation existed in Egypt, Asia: at
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Minor, on the Mediterranean, in 
Greece, and in Rome itself. 

The Roman emperors were pushing 
this civilization into Spain and Gav 

(See Mommsen’s Roman histories, 
Mitford’s Greece, Rose’s Greece, Gib- 
bon’s Rome, Tuker’s Roman Life 
Under the Cwxsars, Gregorovious’ 
Hadrian, Henderson’s Nero, Sis- 
mondi’s Literature of Europe, and 
Lecky’s great work on European 
‘Morals. ) 

The Romanist says that his 
chureh planted her banner upon the 
ramparts of paganism, and sustained 
a single-handed combat with it for 
1,500 years before the birth of Pro- 
testantism. 

Would that this were true! 
Christianity was comparatively 

pure at first, and this purity was one 
cause of its rapid spread. 

But after Constantine decreed it to 
be the religion which every Roman 
soldier should adopt, the pagans sim- 
ply moved over into the Christian 
church, bringing their pagan beliefs 
and customs. 

It was precisely becnuse Rome car- 
tied this adoption of paganism too 
far, that she was denounced by so 
many of her own adherents. 
Rome was far more pagan in her 

ereed and her rites, in the time of 
Juther, than she was in the time of 
the last Roman emperor, 

She is far more pagan now, than 
she was in the time of Luther. 

The Romanist declares that hun- 
dreds of thousands of Christian mar- 
(yrs perished during the early cen- 
turies. He grossly exaggerates the 
number, 

But I beg to call attention to the 
vital fact, that when those heroic 
Christian martyrs died, there was no 
pope, no College of Cardinals, no 
making of God out of a wafer, no 
human forgiveness of sins, no claim 
that a pricst becomes the equal of 
Christ at the altar, no confessional 

SNES 

hox, no worship of images, no Roman 
Catholic monarchy, self-perpetuating, 
and ruling the laity, from above. 
| The Emperor Constantine and his 
suecessors commanded the Pagan 
world to embrace Christianity; and 
he Pagan world obeyed—carrying 
aganism along with it. The indi- 

vidual can undergo a change of heart, 
can be converted from sin to repent- 
ance and to a new life, but nations 
cannot be thus instantaneously trans- 
formed. National beliefs, national 
customs, and national superstitions 
cannot be destroyed by imperial 
decree. Even a Peter the Great had 
to capture each Boyar and apply the 
shears, to said protesting Muscovite, 
in order to rid Russia of the out- 
Jandishly long beards, 

Paganism having been ordered into 
the Christian church, went, but lost 
little or no baggage in changing cars. 

Paganism had long been acens- 
tomed to a pope, and to a College of 
Cardinals; the Christian church soon 
grafted on to itself a similar Pontifex 
and a similar Sacred College, 
Paganism had believed in demi- 

gods, in statues that worked miracles, 
in sacrifices which washed away sins, 
in holy water, in processions, in many 
altars, in the burning of incense, in 
sacred places, in purgatory, in a Vir- 
gin who was the Queen of Heaven, 
the Mother of the gods. 

The Christiai church, swarming 
with Pagans, imported all ef this 
pagan paraphernilia, together with 
the adoration of images, and the 
celibacy which concentrated priestly 
obedience te the pope. 

In short, the simplicity of the 
Primitive Church of Christ disap- 
peared completely from the Roman 
Catholic church. 

* “ * “ * * 

The Bishops of Rome having 
secured from the Emperors, the rec- 
ognition of their supremucy over 
other bishops, and having advanced 



the bishopric to a Papacy, stretchec 
forth a sceptre of Universal Domin 
ton. 

Being God’s viceroys on earth, 
popes could dispose of crowns and 
peoples, could enthrone and dethrone 
monarchs, could divide between rival 
claimants the Old World and the 
New, could carry in their hands ‘life 
and death, on earth, in heaven, and in 
hell, 

Where the Papa frowned, there 
was excommunication, ostracism, un- 
mereiful persecution, excruciating tor- 
ture, and miserable death. 

Kings were educated in this fright- 
ful faith, and believed it—hence the 
King held the pope’s stirrup when 
he mounted his mule, and kissed the 
popes foot when he conferred 2 
crown, 

The learned men were educated 
in this monstrous faith and believed 

it—hence the scholar of the Dark 
Ages wrote fables and wonders which 

a child of common sense, and mental 
freedom, would laugh at, as he laughs 
at Mother Goose, Mother Hubbard, 
and Jack the Giant-Killer, 

Scientists had to choose between 
concealment, and the ferocity of ignor- 
ant religious fanaticism. Those who 
knew more than the sottish popes 
and priests, did well to lock their 
dangerous knowledge within their 
own breasts. 

Since God created this wicked 
world, no overlord had ever claimed, 
and ewvereised, the right to banish the 
bridegroom from tho nuptial bed, and 
to lie with the bride, on the first 
night following “the sacred covenant” 
of marriage, until the Roman Cath- 
olic church had won the absolute 
control of Europe. 

Then, the foul, inhuman, bestial 
right of the first night was claimed 
and exercised by Feudal lords, both 
lay and cleric, That diabolical right 
was not exchanged for a money 
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indemnity until a comparatively 
‘Tecent period. 

That hellish right was in full oper- 
ation in the Philippine Islands, at 
the time that our Government ac- 
cepted the revolted Vilipino as allies 
against Spain, in the war of 1898. 

(See Official Report of the Taft 
Commission, Senate Document 190, 
2nd Session 56th Congress.) 
‘Who can say positively. why the 

Spanish nation, so dominant at one 
time, has been distanced in the race? 
The awakening of the nations of 
Europe from the Dark Ages, is @ 
still more perplexing problem. At 

“this carly period, as Mr. Galton has 
remarked, almost all the men of a 
gentle nature, those given to medita- 
tion or culture of the mind, had no 
refuge except in the bosom of the 
church which dernanded celibacy; and 
this could have hardly failed to have 
hiud a deteriorating influence on each 
successive generation. 

During this same period the Holy 
Inquisition selected with extreme care 
the freest and boldest men, in order 
to burn er imprison them, In Spain 
alone some of the best . men—those 
who doubted and questioned, and 
without doubting there can be no 
progress—- were eliminated during 
three centuries at the rate of a thous- 

and a year. Zhe evil which the Cath- 
olic Church has thus effected, is incal- 

eulable, 
“Sir C, Lyell has already (Prin- 

ciples of Geology, Vol. II., 1868, p. 
489) called attention, in a striking 
passage, to the evil influence of the 
Tloly Inquisition, in having lowered, 
through selection, the general stand- 
ard of intelligence in Europe.” 

x * * * * = 

All through the chureh literature 
of the Middle Ages, will be found the 
evidence of the grovelling minds of 
religious fanatics, bigots and miracle- 
mongers. Whenever a Roman Cath-
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olic of superior, independent mental- 
ity appeared, he was silenced, or was 
crushed. Jf too troublesome, he was 
murdered. 

Edueation was denounced: Bible 
reading, made criminal: free speech, 
forbidden; freedom of conscience, 
punished by death and consignment 
to everlasting torments. 

Babes unborn were damned, because 
not baptised. 

(Orthodox Roman Catholics hold 
to that hideous belief, even in onr 
own day.) 

To Mill a heretic, was no crime: 
popes slew them with ernsading 
armies, by wholesale: Catholic kings 
burnt them at the stake, or butchered 
them in deliberate massacres, In 
these atrocious persecutions, no dis- 
Gnction of age, or sex, was respected: 
the gray hairs of the elders, and “the 
glossy locks of prattling childre: 
were alike stiffened in their own life- 
blood. 

Pregnant women were led to the 
torture, or cut down by the sword, or 
tied to the blazing stake. Infants at 
the breast were snatched away, and 
their brains dashed out, as agonized 
mothers looked on. 

The world had never known such 2 
nightmare of faith, of blind credulity, 
of unquestioning obedience, of ruth- 
less cruelty, of unstinted blood-shed 
as that which the popes inflicted upon 
it. No wonder that the Romanists of 
today are exerting themselves so 
industriously and so unserupulously, 
to suppress the damning facts of his- 
tory. 

The worst of all earthly records is 
that of the Roman Catholic Chureh. 

Phe worst of all human dynasties, 
és that of the popes of Rome. 

4 * * S # * 

In the Vatican, in the convents, in 
the monasteries, in the lives of the 
priests, there Same such enormities, 
of vice, of crime, of shameless hypoc- 
risy, that the whole European world 
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groaned under the tremendous afflic- 
tion, 

Within the church, the voice of 
protest had been raised in yain. 
Arnold, Jerome, Huss, Savonarola— 
faithful adherents of Rome—had 
sounded the alarm and had demanded 

a change. 
They were murdered; and Rome 

went on, trom very bad to very much 
worse. 

The concubine shared the bed of 
the “Successor of St. Peter;” the 
bastard hailed as Father, the “vice- 
roy of Christ;” the murderer stood 
by the Papai throne, and a guilty 
pope gazed appalled into the unquail- 
ing eyes of his homicide son. 

(Alexander VI, and Cesar Bor- 
gia.) 

A pope (Sixtus IV.) set the prece- 
dent of licensing the prostitute, by 
Jaying a tax upon her trade; and 
other popes followed his example. 
Tribute wrung from the white slaves 
in brothels became a source of priestly 
revenue, (See Human Sexuality, p- 
958.) 

A pope (Julius II.) could not take 
off his shoes on Good Friday, because 
his foot was rotten with syphilis. 
(Human Senuality, p. 258, citing 
Hesnau.) 

A pope {Leo X.}) was a chronic 
sufferer from venereal disease. (/bid.) 

A pope (Alexander VI.) was ac- 
eused by a devout Roman Catholic 
author of incest with his awn bastard 
danghter. (#. J. Pontani, V1. II, 
book 28, p. 204.) 

A pope amused himself by calling 
in courtesans to dance naked before 
him, and otfered a prize to the man 
who could commit the carnal act the 
greatest number of times with these 
nude prostitutes—the witnesses and 
judges being the pope, his bastard 
son and his bastard daughter. 

(Diarium of Canon John Burchard, 
secret Chamberlain of Pope Alexan-
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der VI. Cited on p. 259 of Human 
Sexuality.) 

A pope (John XITI:) was tried and 
convicted by 2 Roman Catholie synod, 
of blasphemy, perjury, simony, sac- 
rilege, adultery, incest, and’ murder. 

This infallible vice-roy of Christ 
was killed by a husband, who caught 
him in the act of adultery with his 
wife. 

A pope (Gregory IL) was accused. 
by «a Roman Catholic Council of 
usurpation, heresy, assassination, and 
perjury. 

A pope (John XXIII.) was con- 
yicted by the Council of Constance 
of heresy, deism, adultery, incest, 
murder, and sodomy, This infallible 
Papa denied the immortality of the. 
soul, the. resurrection, and the moral 
responsibility of man. He deftowered 
one hundred nuns, and his three sis- 
ters charged him with the loss of 

their chastity. 
A pope (Julius IYI.) disguised his 

concubine as a man, and made her a 
cardinal, in order that she might, 
without scandal, be near him, to 
minister to his lusts. ZAés infallible 
vice-roy of Christ died of a loath- 
some disease. 

A pope (Gregory XVI.) who died 
so recently as 1846, fitted up sumpiu- 
ous rooms in the Vatican for his mis- 
tress, Cajetanina, the wife of an ob- 
scure, devout and obliging barber. 

A pope (Pius IX.) whose precious 
life was spared to a day within our 
own memory, left behind him two 
beautiful bastard daughters, who were 
greatly admired in the Holy City. 

It was this: Papa who, in 1870, 
dragooned his church into the dog- 
matic declaratfon that all popes— 
good, bad and indifferent; past, 
present and future—were Infallible! 

And it was a pope (Sixtus IX.) 
who issued a Brief, legalizing for 
three months in the year, the un- 
speakable lewdness which provoked 
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the destruction of Sodom and Gomor- 
rah! 

A) pope’s acknowledged daughter 
took her place among the famous 
criminals of modern ages: a pope’s 
acknowledged illegitimate son became 
a cardinal while yet in his teens: 2 
pope’s written sanction autharized 
the depopulation of Southern France, 
the enslavement of Catholic Ireland, 
and the human shambles in which 
100,000 Hollanders were pitilessly 
butchered. 

A pope anathamatized the barons 
of Runnymede, damned the Great 
Charter of our liberties, and dis- 
graced the prelate, Langton, who had 
dared to side against King John. 

A pope declared that it was neces- 
sary to eternal salvation that every 
human being should be the subject 
of Rome—not a Bible Christian, not 
a believer in Christ, nof a doer of 
good works, nef an uplifter of his 
fellowman; no# a conscientious, God- 
fearing, right-living man, but « sub- 
ject of the Pope! 

As an evidence of the stite of mind 
to which the most learned Christian 
fathers were reduced, let us consider: 

(1) Laetantius condemned as 
heretical, and therefore damnable, the 
doctrine that the earth is round. He 
said: “Is it possible that men can 
be so absurd as to believe that the 
crops and the trees on the other side 
of the earth hang downward, and 
that men have their fect higher than 
their heads? If you ask them how 
they defend these monstrosities, how 
things do not fall away from the 
earth on that side, they reply the 
nature of things is such that heavy 
bodies tend toward the centre, like 
the spokes of a wheel * * * Now, 
I am really at a Joss what to say of 
those who, when they have once gone 
wrong, steadily persevere in their 
folly and defend one absurd opinion 
by another.”
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(2) St. Augustine asserts that “it 
is impossible there should be inhabi- 
tants on the opposite of the earth, 

since no such race is recorded by 

Scripture among the descendants of 

Adam.” 
(3.) Reman orthodoxy bitterly 

condenmed the idea that the world is 

governed by uniform laws, Roman 
orthodoxy planted itself pon the 
proposition that special Providence 
ruled everything. The laws of nature 
did not move the stars; did not exuse 
the eclipse, cud not charge the clouds 
with moisture and empty it upon the 
earth in the form of rain. 
Roman orthodoxy held that angels, 

selected for taat purpose, moved the 
stars, filled the clouds and manipu- 
lated the eclipses. 
Roman orthodoxy rated the physi- 

cian who altered physical conditions 
by the administration of earthly 
medicine, as hittle better than an 
atheist. Any remarkable cure effected 
by the physician was almost certain 
to be attributed to black magic; and 
to prevent a repetition of such ua- 
godly curing, the physician was almost 
certain to be put to death. 
Reman orthodoxy held that all 

bodily ailments could be, and should 
be, alleviated by the intercession of 
saints, and by relics—the saints and 
the relics working miraculously upon 
the ailments. 

Pope Gregory the Great implicitly 
believed in the power of men to work 
miracles, in the power of men to cast - 
out devils, in the reality of ghosts, 
and in the power of priests to call the 
deud back te life. He hated all 
human learmng, expelled from Rome 
the teachers of mathemxtics, burned 
the great library which the Caesars 
had collected, forbade the study of 
the classics, mutilated.the most per- 
fect statuary, and reduced to ruins 
the most beautiful temples ever reared. 
by the hand of man. 

He exerted himself to destroy his- 

WATSON’S MAGAZINE, 

torical writings, and to this fanat- 
ieal monk, the scholarship of today 
owes its sigh of regret for “(he tost 
books of L 

Of this arrogant pope it was truth- 
fully safd that “no Ineid ray ever 
beamed on his superstitious soul.” Ie 
gloried in that terrible maxim which 

the Roman Cutholic Church had 
adopted: “/gnorance is the mother of 
devotion.” 

(.) When we remember that 
Giordano Bruno was burned to death 
in Rome itself so late as the year 
1600, and that one of the damnable 
heresies imputed to him was his con- 
tention that there are other worlis 
than this, it requires little effort ot 
the imagination to realize what deadly 

* danger there had been for the wisdom 
of laymen to question the profound 
ignorance of the clergy. 
Comment upon a fact and a dedue- 

tion so appalling, and so terribly veri- 
fied by history, wonld be superfluous. 

In the Dark Ages which Popery 
brought upon the world, Woman lost 
her high estate. 

Tertullian, the great Roman Cath- 
olic Father, taught; “Woman, thon 
shouldst ever go in mourning and 
sackcloth, the eyes filled with tears. 
Thon has brought about the ruin of 
mankind.” 

Saint Jerome taught that “woman 
is the gate of the devil, the road of 
evil, the sting of the scorpion.” (De- 
Cult. Feminarom, Vol. 1, Chap. 1.) 

The canon law of the Roman Cath- 
olic Church declared—*Man, only, is 
ereated to the image of God, not 
woman: therefore, woman shall serve 
him and be his handmaid.” 

In the sixth century after Christ, 
the Roman Catholic Church, im one 
of its Councils, debated the question 
as to whether woman had a soul at 
all, : 

Throughout the world of today 
there is ne phenomenon more striking
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and characteristic than the emancipa- 
tion of Woman. She is breaking the 
eords with which besotted ecclesias- 
ticism bound her for thousands of 
years. 

Stifled by clerical narrowness and 
tyrenny, she is finding her voice. 
Shackled by priestly prejudice and 
pride, slfe is breaking her chains and 
rejoicing in a freedom of inovement 
that she has not known since the 
Roman Church branded her with 
infamy as having been the original 
introducer of sin into the world. 

Buried alive by Roman Catholic 
misconception of the true relation of 
the sexes, she has at length been 
touched by the magic spell of modern, 
intellectual freedom; and is again 
becoming as she was before the advent. 
of Roman Catholicism, the queen of 
the home, the empress of men’s hearts, 
the inspiration of men’s best ambi- 
tion, the light and the joy of all that 
is best in the world. 
Under the degrading yoke of Rome, 

womanhood for thousands of years 
accepted an inferior position, obeyed, 
served, sacrificed, and remained mute. 

No woman dared to enter the en- 
chanted realm of Letters. No Sappho 
sang during the nightmare of Roman 
domination. No Hypatia tanght in 
school or college. No Aspasia puri- 
fied and elevated the thoughts and 
the purposes of any Pericles. 

A-slave of the unmarried priest, » 
slave to the husband, an instrument 
of pleasure to the libertine, woman's 
yery existence was blotted ont in the 
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civil law which popes imposed upon 
the world; and against the brutal hus- 
band, the wife might piteously plead, 
in vain, 

For the custody of her own chil- 
dren, she might plead, in vain. 

Yor liberation from the hell-holes 
in which lustful monks confined her, 
she might plead, in vain. 

Into the Church, and into the State, 
woman was merged, lost her indi- 
yidual existence, was absorbed into a 
system, wilhout the right to utter a 
single word as to the organization, 
the purpose, and the methods of that 
system. Like flukes of snow, pure 
women drifted down from the unseen 
world above, fell upon the dark tor- 
rents of life below, were for a mo- 
ment white, then lost forever. 

In the recklessness of pride and 
mendacity, the Reman Catholic 
Church will tell you that it elevated 
woman to the position she now holds, 

‘The God’s truth is, that woman of 
recent years has just begun to recover 
what she was robbed of, when super- 
stitious, ignorant, petticoated celibates 
began to Jay down the law for the 
men and the women who remained 
outside the pale of the priesthood. 
Woman is gaining nothing new; 

she is simply regaining the jewels of 
personal and intellectual liberty of 
which she was stripped, when morbid, 
fanatical and intolerant priests arre- 
gated to themselves the right to dom- 
imate her person, her mind, and her 
soul. 

(CONCLUDED NeXT MONTIL.) 



The Celebrated Case ofThe State of Georgia 
vs. Leo Frank. 

(Copyrighted: 

(HE laws of Georgia are extra- 
ordinarily favorable to a person 

accused of crime He is not only 
protected in all of his rights under 
the Constitution of the United States, 
but he enjoys privileges far beyond 
those limits. No indictment against 
him will stand, if it can be shown 
that «a single grand juror was dis- 
qualified, or failed to take an oath 
on that partioular case. 

Therefore, our grand juries are bound 

in each case by a special oath, in 
addition to the usual general onth; 
and they examine the witnesses in 

each case, separately, behind closed 
doors, having the right to call in 
other witnesses besides those named 
by the State's Attorney. 

The law authorizes the Judge to 
remove the ease to another jurisdic- 
tion, Aimsclf, whenever the cireum- 
stances satisfy him that the ends of 
justice require it. 

Tf the Judge does not act upon his 
own initiative, the defendant’s coun- 
sel can move for a change of venue; 
and support it by affidavits tending 
to prove that the feeling in the com- 
munity is so excited against the 
accused, that it is impossible for him 
to therein have a fair trial. g 

Our Code is algo exceedingly len- 
ient in the matter of continuances. 
The absence of a material witness; 
the illness of leading counsel, or of 
the defendant; the want of sufficient 
time to procure important testimony, 
are among the grounds upon which 
accused persons gain time; and these 
motions are continually being made 
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for no other purpose than to allow 
for the passing away of whatever local 
prejudice may have been aroused. 
by the first rumors and exaggerations 
incident to most erimes of violence, 

If the defense is ready for trial, 
and makes no motion to change the 
venue, each juror of a Jegally quali- 
fied panel is subjected to a rigid 
examination, as to his freedom from 
bias and prejudice in that particular 
ease; and the defendant can put each 
juror, separately, on trial—the Judge 
being the trior—and oller against the 
juror such evidence as will prove that 
he is not, in the eyes of the law, a 
fair juror to try that case. 

During the trial, the defendant may 
act, wholly or in part, as his own 
lawyer: he may interrogate the wit- 
nesses, and he may address the Court. 

If he does not choose to make a state- 
ment in his own defense, to the jury, 
he may remain silent; and the low 
does not permit the State's Attorney 
to comment upon that silence. 

He may write out a statement in his 
own defense and read it to the jury, 
or he may tell his story in the usual 
way of verbal narrative: he can cover 
alnost any ground he pleases, and he 
can tallc as long as he likes; and if 
he omits any fact, or explanation 
which his lawyers consider material, 
they are privileged to direct his atten- 
tion to his failure to cover that par- 
tievJar point. 

After the defengant has finished 
his statement—of ten minutes, or ten 

hours—and has been aided by the
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vigilance of his Sawyers, he can say to 
the State’s Attorney: 

“I am willing for you to ask me 
about the ease.” 

But if the defendant does not volun- 
tarily make this offer, the State is not. 
allowed to interrogate him at all. 
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jury, that it is their privilege to attach 
to defendant's statement just such 
weight as they see fit. They may 
believe it in part, and disbelieve it in 
part: they may reject it entirely, or 
they may accept it entirely: they may 
disregard all the sworn testimony in 

i SOLICITOR HUGH M. DORSEY 

Nor is the State’s Attorney per- 
mitted, in his address to the jury, to 
comment upon the fact that the de- 
fendant was unwilling to be cross- 
examined. 

In no event, can the accused be put 
under oath; but our law makes it the 
duty of the Judge to instruct the 

nl | 

the case, and rest their verdict on the 
UNSWORN AND UNCORROBOR- 
ATED STATEMENT OF THE 

ACOUSED! 
In all the legislation mercifully 

designed to protect innocence, and to 
give to a man of good character the 
golden opportunity fo stake his word
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. against the oath of unreliable wit- 
nesses, there is nothing which sur- 
passes the Coce of Georgia. 

Time and again, I have sewn a 
defendant at the bar rise, like a Hon 

from his Jair; and make a manly, 
ringing, indignant statement to the 

jury, and shake off from himself the 
evidence of circumstances, or of per- 

jury, as easily as the Ieonine monarch 

shakes the dew drops from his mane. 
Again and again, during my quar- 

ter-of-a-century in the court-house, I 

have seen my clients, and other law- 
yers’ clients, confound the prosecu- 
tion, by facing the Court and coun- 

try, and saying, with the boldness of 
conscious innocence— 

“Cross-examine me to your heart's 

content: I have nothing to hide, and 
nothing to fear!” 

Such a waiver of legal screenage, 

half wins the battle, the very instant 
the defendant makes it. 

Let ine say at this point—in order 
that you may enter the case properly 

informed—that the attorneys of Leo 
Frank were the most experienced and 

most competent members of the At- 

lanta bar: thoroughly familiar with 
local affairs, local prejudices, tocal 
politics, local ins and out, of ail kinds: 
and yet they did nat move to con- 
tinue the case, nor did they ask for a 
change of venue: consequently, those 
Atlanta lawyers were not aware of 
any “mob spirit,” at that time. 

Afterwards, it became necessary to 
manufacture things which had not ex- 
isted; and the “mob spirit,’ which 
Frank’s able attorneys had been ignor- 
ant of, was found somewhere in a 
small phial; was released, expanded, 
blown upon the four winds, until it 
Jecame greater than the Djin of the 
“Thousand Nights and a Night” 

Those who continue the ery of “mob 
spirit.” and “jungie fury.” and “psy- 
ehie intoxication,” convict Frank's 
Jawyers of not knowing their own 
business; for if a tithe of what is 
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asserted, was ever capable of proof, 
hosser and Arnold grossly misman- 
aged Frank’s case. 

Let me say further, by way of pre- 
liminary, that the defendant lis- 
tened during the cight hours’ cross- 
examination of his alleged accom- 
plice; that he listened, day after day, 
and week after week, while his own 
trusted employees, and former friends 
gaye cyidence which linked around 
him the chain of cireumstances; that 
he saw and heard the eleven white 
girls who swore that his charaeter for 
Jewdness was bad; that he listened to 
the white girls who swore to hes 
laseivious conduct, in their dressing- 
room, and to his taking Rebecca Car- 
gon into the ladies’ private room, dur- 
ing work hours, and remaining inside, 
alone, with her for fifteen or twenty 
minutes; and that he sat silent while 
his negro trusty, of two years’ stand- 
ing, told the jury how he would peep 
through the key-hole, and watch Lea 
Frank commit sodomy with Daisy 
Hopkins: yet when this educated 
young man, this graduate of Cornell. 
at last took the stand to make a state- 
ment in his own defense, he drew 
around himself the sereenage of our 
most lenient Code, and did not dare 
to say to Court and country— 
“7am willing to answer questions!” 
In all that month of tedious, des- 

perate conflict, Leo Wrank was the 
only person involved wha escaped the 
ordeal of cross-exaniination, except- 
ing the eleven white girls, whom his 
lawyers dared not interrogate. 

The State cannot go further than 
to inquire whether the defendant’s 
character is good or bad; but the de- 
fendant can go into particulars, and 
ean inquire of the witness, “What is 
it, that you know against me?? 

But in fhis case, Leo Frank did not 
put the white girls to the trouble of 
pulling the cover off his double life. 
He and lus lawyers were only too 
glad to let the ladies go, without 1
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word, after they had sworn that he 
was bad. 

It should deeply impress you to 
Jearn, that eleven unimpeachable and 
disinterested white witnesses testified 
to Frank’s double Kfe; and that what 
they Jnew of him was learned by them 
in his place of business, where Mary 

LEO FRANK 

Phagan came to hex death; and Frank 
wus so certain the eleven white wit- 
nesses would only make it wayse for 
him on eross-enamination, that his 
lawyers were afraid to ask those 
women what it wds they knew! 

Is that the conduet of innocence? 
On Memorial Day, 1913, (April 

26th) Mary Phagan left her mother’s 
home, shortly before noan, after hav- 
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ing eaten dinner; and she was dressed 
in such cheap finery as a girl of her 
humble station in life could afford. 
She took the street car on her way 
into the city, and left it at a point 
some 300 yards from the National 
Pencil Factory, where she worked. 
On account of their running out of 
the metal tips, she had been laid off 
that week, after Monday; and she was 
now en her way to the office to get 
her Monday wages, becouse Frank, 
the Superintendent, had refused to 
send it to ner by her friend, Helen 
Ferguson, the day before, when Helen 
asked for it, as she had often done 
previously. 

When last seen, Mary was in two 
blocks of the factory (to which two 
or three more. minutes’ walk would 
have carried her), but no one saw 
her when she entered it. 

That night, her people gave out the 
alarm, for they at once suspected foul 
play. Mary was not quite fourteen 
years old; and had never been irregu- 
Jar in her habits, nor ever out of 
nights; and her failure to return 
home created the most distressing 
anxieties and forebodings. 

The police were notified, and a 
search for the missing girl com- 
menced. At first, it was believed that 
she had overstayed herself with some 
party of triends, enjoying the holi- 
day; and there were vague reports of 
her having been seen, first with one 
companion, and then with another. 
But none of these rumors proved weil- 
founded; and the dread apprehension 
of something tragic grew stronger 
and stronger in the houscheld of the 
mother, and also among the police. 

During all of that evening of the 
efforts to locate the missing girl, no- 
body appears to have thought of call- 
ing ‘up the Leo Frank house, and 
asking him had fe seen her. True, he 
would not nave been found at home: 
he was spending that particular after- 
noon alone in the factory, but neither
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Mary’s folks, nor 
pected it. 

the police sus- 

MARY PHAGAN. 

Let us now turn our attention to 

Frank, and follow his movements that 
Memorial Day morning. In parting 
from the night watchman, Newt Lee, 
who of course went off duty early, 
Frank asked him to return that after- 

noon at 4 o’clock. Frank explained 
that he wanted to get olf earlier than 
usual. 

During the morning (Saturday, 
26th), several employees, and rela- 
tives of empioyees, came to get wages 
due, and got them from Frank. Two 
men, Denham and White, were at 
work on the fourth toor, tearing 
down an old partition and putting up 
a new one. Necessarily, they made a 
deal of noise at this land of work; 
and they were doing it some 200 feet 
back from the elevator shaft and 
stair-landing, Consequently, they 
were the less apt to hear a scream 
two floors below, or to hear the sound 
of a fall, or to hear the elevator, if 
it ran. 5 

The wife of one of these workmen 
(Mis, Arthur White) came te the fac- 
tory to see him at 11:30, and unex- 
pectedly returned at 12:30. She was 

not an employee, and did not know 
Jim Conley. 

But Mrs. White, and two white 
men (Graham and Tillander) swore 
that they saw the negro, silting not 
far from ihe foot of the stairs, on 
the first floor, where Conley worked, 
and where lia generally sat when idle. 

Frank's office and place of work 
was on the floor above; and his desk 
was in the immer room, while the safe 
was in the outer, The time-clock was 
near by, ana it wag Frank who put 
in, and took out, the slips of paper on 
which the punches were registered, 

Frank stated again and again, that 
he left his office at about 11 o'clock 
that morning, and went to his Uncle 
Montag's place of business; and that, 
after his return to his office, he never 
Jeft it at all, until he went home to 
dinner, at about 1 o'clock p. m. 

He did go to Montag's, and @ white 
lady, of the most unquestionable char- 
acter, made affidavit to the fact that 
sha saw him and Jim Conley in close 

v 
MARY PHAGAN'S MOTHER. 

conversation at about 11 o'clock, near 
Montag's place. 

Thig bit of testimony is of superla- 
tive importance; and the defendant 
was never able to shake it in the least.
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It proves that the Jew was talking 
in a secretive, confidential manner 
with the negro, on the sidewalk, where 
he thonght be was unobseryed—and 
this negro had been his trusty for two 
years! This is the same negro upon 
whom such a torrent of vituperation 
was afterwards poured, when it be- 
came necessary to find a scapegoat 
for Leo Frank, 

The story, invented long after- 
wards, that Conley was drunk, and 
was “hiding behind some boxes in the 
gloom,” is exploded by two white 
ladies—Mmes. White and Waits—and 
by two white men—Messrs. Graham 
and Tillander, 

Yaking ihose four witnesses—who 
have no interest whatever in the case, 
and whose characters are entirely 
above attack—is it not clear to your 
mind that both Frank and Conley 
were on the scene of the crime that 
Saturday morning, and that each man 
knew the other was there? 

Besides, if the stenographer did 
not misunderstand Harry Scott, 
Frank told Aim, on the Monday fol- 
lowing the crime, that Conley was in 
the factory that Saturday morning. 

As the whole argument pivots upon 
this vital fact, let me quote Harry 
Scott’s exact language, from page 80 
of the record: 

“J knew on Monday that Mes. 
White claimed she saw a darkey at 
the factory, I gave that information 
to the police department. Mr, Frank 
gave me the information the first time 
f talked with him.” (Monday after- 
noon.) 

Bear in mind, that Scott was a 
Pinkerton detective, whom the Pencil 
Factory had employed to ferret out 
the crime; and that Scott was on the 
job, as a friend to Frank. 

According to medical testimony, 
Mary Phagan’s death occurred in less 
than 45 minutes after she ate her 
dinner. The experts claim that the 
condition of the stomach proved this. 
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But, waiving all questionzble evidence, 
we come directly to what Leo Frank 
said—said with careful consideration, 

THE DETECTIVE, HARRY SCOTT, EMPLOYED 
FOR LEO FRANK, AND DISMISSED WHEN HE 

REFUSED TO REPORT TO HAAS FIRST, 

knowing that his words wore being 
written down. 

Ajter the girl’s body had been 
found inside his place of business, and 
the rigidity of the remains showed 
that she must have been killed many 
honrs before she was discovered, 
necessity compelled Frank to admit 
that she had come inte the building 
that Saturday afternoon. There was 
no way out of it: the corpse was there: 
consequently, the living girl had come. 

But, when? 

‘The State followed her from her 
mother’s, and onward in the street- 
ears, to the corner of Marietta and 
Forsyth Streets; and then traced her 
within two blocks of the factory, go- 
ing in that direction, and in less than 
four minutes’ peart walk of its door. 

Watches and clocks varied, as they 
always do, but the time was right 
around the noon-hour,
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With the stitl, cold body in his 
place of business that night, and the 
girl walking toward the door some- 
where near midday, Frank was neces- 
sarily compelled to fix a time, at least 
approximately, for her arrival. 
And he did so, He told Chief Lan- 

ford that the girl came to him for 
her mone i from 12:05 to 12:10, 
maybe 12:07. 

His stenographer swore she punched 
the time-clock, and went away ai 
12:02; and Frank said that the girl 
who was killed eame next. 

He did not know that another git 
had come, at that identical time, 
72:05, and had remained vntil 12:10; 
and had searched both offices for Leo 
Frank, without seeing him, or hear- 
ing him; and without seeing or hear- 
ing anything of Mary Phagan. 

MRS. MANOR, FORMERLY, MISS MONTEEN. 
STOVER. 

This girl, whose visit to his vecant 
office was unknown to Frank, proved 
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the most invincible link in the chain 
of circumstantial evidence against 
Tan, 
When he afterwards learned the 

time of her visit, he changed the 
time of Mar but he only sunk 
deeper into the mire, as will be shown 
you later. . 

The sum of one dollar and twenty 
eents was due Mary, and she not only 
wanted that pitiful sum, but wished 
to know whether there would be work 
fer her, the following week. There- 
fore, she came and got her pay un- 
velope, and asked her employer— 
“Has the new metal come?” This 
was the same as asking, “Wl there 
be work for me next week?” 

Frank told his detective tha‘ 
answered the girl by saying, “/ don’t 
know.” 

The room in whieh Mary worked, 
putting the metal tips on the pencils, 
was on the same floor as Frank’s 
office. It was some 200 feet away, 
and a door cut it off from the inter- 
vening space. 

The toilet for men and women was 
back there, beyond where Mary 
worked; and the men’s part of the 
closet was separated from that of the 
women by a thin partition. 

In going to his toilet, Leo Frank 
had to pass close by Mary Phagan; 
where she sat at her machine; and he 
had been doing this, daily, for many 
months, Besides, he had made up her 
time, and paid her wages to her, again 
and again, weekly and for months, 
There were only jour girls who 
worked in the metal room, and Mary 
was one of the four. 

Remember this, for after the dead 
body was found, Frank claimed that 
he did not know whether a girl named 
Mary Phagan worked for him or not, 
He said he would have to-consult his 
books! 

Now, let us return to Frank’s office. 
which he claims not to have left at 
all, after his return from Montag’s. 
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Te told Harry Scott, in the hearing 
ef John Black, that he was in his 

oftice continuously, from the time 
Haitie Hall, the stenographer, left at 
12:02, on until Mrs, White saw him in 

the outer oflice at 12:30, 
Mark you, Frank and Conley are 

both visible at 12:30, one upstairs, and 
the other down. Only about thirty 
feet of space separates them. 

For the present, we will net concern 
ourselves with the question as to 
where they were after 12:30, but will 
ask, Where were they between 12:02 
and 12 :302 

Within that brief period of less 
than half an hour, lics one of the 
blackest ermmes on record. Within 

that’ brief and guilty period, Mary 
Phagan enters into the possession of 
Leo Frank, in his private office, ac- 
cording to his own statement. 

He does not claim that the girl had 

ever spoken to the negro, or had any- 
thing to do with him, ov was in his 
power that fatal day, Te admits that 

the girl safely passed the negro, as 
Hattie Wall had done, as Mattie Smith 
had done, and as Mrs.) White had 

done, that same day, and near the 
same time. 

Ho admits that the doomed girl 
wirived unmolested, in his private 
office, where the two were alone, with 
no persons nearer to them than the 
negro servant down stairs, and the 
to hammering and banging carpen- 
ters, two floors above, and 200 fect 
back. 

He admitted to Chief Lanford, and 
swore to the Coroner’s jury, that Mary 
Phagan went into his oflice, power, 
and possession, at a time that he vari- 
ously fixed at from 12:05 to 19:15. 

Then, where was Mary, that Mon- 
teen Stover could not see her, when 
Monteen was in the office, from 12:05 
to 12:10? 

And where was Frank? 
The State contends that when Mar: 

inpdred, “lias the metal come 
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Frank answered, “I don’t know,” and 
that he took her back to the metal 
roam, on the pretense of locking to 
see wheiber the metal had come, As 
they passed into the room, Frank 
closed the door behind them, thus 
giving them freedom from interrup- 
tion, for no one was at wark on that 
floor on this Irgal holiday. % 

Tn his statement. to the jury, Frank 
said that, if he was not in his office 
at the time Monteen Stover swore he 
wasn't, he might have unconsciously 
gone to the toilet, 2 

The adoption of the theory not only 
gives him an unconscious spell of five 
minutes, but places him in the metal 
room, where Mary Phagan’s blood 
and- hair were found. Tt not only 
places him at fhe place where Mary 
was assaulted, and then killed; but 
places him there at about the time 
it was done! 

JOHN N. STARNES, WHO RENDERED Most 
VALUABLE 40D To SOLIGITOR DORSEY 

IN THE CASE 
In his desperate effort to eseape 

the logical consequenees of Monteen’s 
evidence, he runs into a position 
equally desperate.
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To place himself where Mary was 
attacked, at the time she was attacked, 
is about equivalent to a confession that 
he was either the principal or the 
accessory in that attack. 

To arrive at a correct idea of the 
manner in which Mary was assaulted, 
we must have recourse to the testi- 
mony of Doctors Harris and Hirt. 

Taken together, they show that the 
girl was struck a violent blow, in 
front, which did not ent the skin, but 
which gave her a blue-black eye—just 
such a blow as a clenched fist usnally 
gives. In the back of her head was 
a eut to the bone, 2% inches long, 
“ranging from down upward.” 

These two blows had been inflicted 
before death, and at practically the 
same time. The blow on the back o! 
the head had rendered the girl uncon- 

scious. 
There was blood caked in her thick. 

long hair; there was blood on her 
dravers, and there was blood on her 
private parts, There was evidence of 
violence and some sort of penetration, 
in the vagina, and this penctration 
appeared to have been made just be- 
fore her death. The uterus was that 
of a virgin, and there was no evidence 
of pregnancy. 

Her drawers were not only bloody, 
but torn, all the way up; and a strip 
of her under-garment had been torn 
off. 

This strip had a soft Imet tied in 
it, as if it had been made a sort of 
pad to catch the blood; and this pad 
had soaked wp the blood, and was full 
of it: therefore et had been under the 
cut in the head! 

In the removal of the body, the 
strip had slipped; and it was found 
lying loosely around the girl’s neck, 
where it served no purpose of the 
murderer, for the cord did all that 
was necessary. 

For the present, we will confine 
ourselves to’ these physical details, and 
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endeavor to ascertain what 
mean. ° . 

Unless we are ready to believe that 
this pretty little white girl, dressed 
for the Memorial Day, was more 
filthy in her personal habits than the 
commonest wench, you will reject 
with disgust the contention of Gov- 
ernor Slaton, that the blood. stains 
eame from her monthly sickness, No 
bandage was on her person, and her 
under-clothing was violently torn— 
and she was bloody, and there were 
signs of violence inside the vagina, 
do you doubt that some sort of sexual 
attack was made upon her? 

Be that as it may, the wound which 
ripped her scalp to the bone bled 
somewhere; and the question is, 
WHERE? 

To cut the inquiry as short as pos- 
sible, I will say that the evidence in 
the record fails to show any blood, 
anywhere, except on the first floor, at 
the ladies’ dressing room, not far from 
the metal reom daor. 

The immense importance of the 
blood-marks begins to be obvious, 
when (he record discloses the fact that 
the metal room and first floor had 
been swept up on Friday evening, 
preparatory to tho legal holiday 
which would close it until nest week, 
The men who cleaned up the place 

swore positively that there were no 
unusual marks on the floor Friday. 
Mell Stanford swept the floor, every 
foot of it, and was emphatic in Ins 
testimony. Equally emphatic was R_ 
P. Barrett. 

Both these men were satisfied em- 
ployees of Leo Frank; and when 
these two white men, early Monday 
morning, made the outery about the 
blood on the floor, nezther one of them 
had the slightest idea that their 
discovery would hurt Leo Frank? 

They found the blood, and they 
immediately made the outery, but they 
did net know whom it would impli~ 

they
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cate in the erime. 
this. 

At that time, Leo Frank had not 
been suspected, much less accused; and 
at that time, he was endeavoring to 
fasten suspicion and evidence of guilt 
upon Newt Lee, the night watch. 

Please remember 

DETECTIVE JOHN LLACK AND NEWT LEE. 

These tell-tale marks on the floor 

-cuused excitement among the officers 
and employees of the factory, and 
every one could see that an ettort had 
been made to hide the blood by smear- 
ing a white substance over it—hasko- 
line. 

Of course, the attempt to conceal 
the spots had made ‘them the more 
conspicuous; and there was absolutely 
no conflict in the testimony as to some 
sort of spots on the floor, and some 
sors of white sinfl smesred over them, 

To say that the accusing spots were 
on the floor Friday, is to impute will- 
ful perjury to two of Frank’s friendly 
and intelligent workmen—a perjury 
without motive, and against their own 
interest. 

To say that the accusing spots were 
not on the floor, Friday, imputes per- 
jury to no one, for no one swore that 
the spots were there, Friday. 
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Following the rules of law, we are 
foreed to accept the positive evidence, 
that the spots were not on the floor 
Friday, but were there Monday morn- 
ing. 

Then we come face to face with the 
question— 
How came the spots on the floor? 
Say that they were made by paint: 

who spilled the paint, on that floor, 
after Friday, and before Monday? 

Produce the man, the woman, the 
boy, or the girl! 

‘The defense could never do it, and 
cannot now do it. 

Say that the spots on the floor were 
made by bload: whe spilled the blood, 
on that floor, after Friday, and before 
Monday? 

Produce the person who did it! 
The defenso was unable, and is now 

unable, to produce such a person, 

FRANK'S MACHINIST, K, P. BARRETT, 

What, then, is the conclusion of 
inexorable logic? Nobody aad it, 
excepting the one man who does not 
dare to acknowledge that HE did it} 

That ho may have ‘hed an accom- 
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plice in it, does not alter the state of 
the ease. 

Reasoning by the process of exelu- 
sion, we will say, quito naturally, that 
if any person, innocent of crime, had 
spilled that blood (or paint), and had 
hurriedly tried to cover it with white 
powder, the irinocent person would 
have come forward, when the hue 
and ery went forth, and would have 
said— 

“T'm the person who made those 
marks on the floor, after Friday and 
before Monday: and I will tell you 
how I came to do it.” 

More especially would an innocent 
person have done ¢hat, had he scen 
another innocent person endangered 
by the failure to account for those 
damning spots. 

But when no person comes forward 
to innocently explain what is the 
inference? 

Tt is, that those spots show some- 
body’s guilt; and the somebody who 
is responsible for the spots, is atraid 
to say, “I made them!” 
Where does that process of reason- 

ing take us! It takes us to Leo 
Frank, as the only person in the 
building who dares not come forwaid 
and tell Aow he came to make them. 
and why he tried to hide them. 

JT WAS MARY PHAGAN'S HAIR. 

Let us ga a step farther, and see 
what was found in the metal ryvom, 
early Monday morning. 

Frank’s machinist. R, P. Barrett, 
had been at work in the metal room 
until quitting time Friday evening, 
and he left a piece of work in his 
machine. Immediately upon his re- 
turn, Monday morning, he notieed on 
the handle of his bench lathe, some 
strands of hair, swinging down. Tle 
at once ealled attention to it; and the 
strands of hair were seen and ex- 
amined by numerous employees of the 
factory. 
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Tho hair was almost immediately 
recognized as Mary Phagan’s, for the 
only other girl there who had hair 
Vike Mary’s was Magnolia Kennedy; 
and Miss Magnolia had not been in 
the factory, at all, after Barrett quit 
work Friday, 

One of the girls went running to 
tho others, exclaiming, “They have 
found Mary Phagan’s hair on Bar- 
rett's machine!” 

All this was on Monday morning, 
when the general agitation had taken 
no definite‘ direction; and when the 
men and girls in the factory were 
expressing themselves spontaneously, 
and truthfully, without a thought of 
saying a word that would implicate 
the Superintendent, Leo Frank, 

Please bear this in mind! 
There was no “frame up” against 

anybody, in the outery about the 
blood and the hair, for at that time 
nobody had any idea of who was 
guilty. 2 

As the hair was not on the handle 
of Barrett‘s machine, when he took 
his hands ott it, Friday evening: and 
as the hair zas on the machine, Mon- 
day; and as the hair showed for itself 
that it was a woman and as the 

girls who knew Mary said it was 
her’s, we must beheve it as her's, 
unless some girl, or wotnan, came for- 
ward and said, “Zhe hair is mine, 
and I will tell you how it camo to 
be on the handle of Barrett’s machine 
after Friday.” 

There were 100 girls and women at 
work in the place, and only one of 
them had hair like Mary’s; and this - 
one girl (Magnolia Kennedy! svid on 
oath that the hair was not hers. but 
seemed to be Mary's, What follows? 

Unless some outside woman's hair 
got on Barrett’s machine, after Fri- 
day, we must conclude that the hair 
was Mary's. 

It is impossible to suppose an oud- 
side woman, for if one had come to 
meet Frank, or any one else, after- 

*
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Friday, ctther rank, or the woman, 
on both, would have given that ex- 
planation, and ended this part of the 
case, 

MISS GRACE HICKS, WHO IDENTIVIED MARY'S 
BODY, “I KNEW HER BY HER I1AIR.” 

Isn*t that perfectly clear to your 
mind? Let me state it, again; 

If Frank had an assignation with 
some outside woman, and took her to 
the metal room, where her hair might 
haye dropped on the handle of the 
machine, is it conceivable that he 
would fail to thus account for the 
hair? 

Tf any other man had sueh an ap- 
pointment with some outside woman 
whose hair might have got on the 
machine, would not that man have 
come forward to save Frank? 
Why did no such man, and no such 

outside woman pretend to have been 
the cause of the hair on the ma- 
chine? j 

Because no such man, and no such 
woman existed. 

‘hen we reason ourselves right 
back into the factory, and we say, 
that the long strands of woman's 
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hair, of that peculiar golden-brown 
color, came from tha head of one of 
the 100 girls who worked there; and 
that, as not one of these girls can be 
induced to even pretend that the hair 
was hers, we are under the logical 
compulsion of saying it was Mary’s. 

Those who would have claimed it, 
had it been theirs, will not: therefore, 
the hair didn’t belong to any of them. 
But it had belonged to somebody, 
and as that somebody cannot be found 
by the defendant, or by the defend- 
ant’s lawyers, or by the defendant’s 
detectives, or by the defendant’s par- 
tisans, we are driven to the conclusion 
that this undiscoverable somebody 
was Mary Phagan. 

Did the defense attach importance 
to this finding of the woman’s hair 
on the handle of the machine? Did 
the able Jawyers of Frank endeavor 
to account for the accusing strands? 
They did. They struggled to get 
away from the hair, as hard as they 
strnggled to escape from the blood. 
What explanation did they offer? 

They proved that the girls some- 
times combed and did up their hair, 
not far from Barrett’s machine; and 
they argued that some woman, doing 
this, might have flung her combed- 
out hair, in such a manner that it fell 
on the crank handle! 

Very well, produce the woman with 
that hind of hair! The defense is 
unable to do so. 

But the State goes farther, and says 
to tho defendant, Produce ANY 
GIRE, OR WOMAN, who was in 
that room after Barrett left his ma- 
chine Friday! 

Again, the defense is unable to 
do it. 

What follows? Of logical neces- 
sity, it follows, that as some woman, 
or girl, was in that room, after Bar- 
rett stepped his machine on Friday, 
and as no living girl or woman can 
be produced, the girl who was there 
is not alive!
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Even the sapient Burns realized to 
the full the enormous weight of those 
six or eight strands of woman’s hair, 

‘THE NOBLE BURNS. 

swaying upon the handle of Barrett’s 
machine, for Burns’ man, Lehon, 
gave ont a statement, which was thus 
reported : 

Burns' Detective Declares Hair Was Placed 
by Reporter to Get “Scoop” in 

Frank Case, 
Special to The Washington Herald. 

San Francisco, March 20W—Evidence 
whieh it ts claimed will clear Leo M. Frank 
of the charge of murdering little Mary 
Phagan, in Atlanta, on April 26, 1913, is 
in possession of Dan Lehon, a New Orleans 
detective, now in San Franclsco, 

“One of the most startling hits in the 
ehain of evidence which the State wove 
about Frank was a strand of hair found 
on the second floor of the factory,” said 
Lehon today. 
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“T am prepared to preve that the lock 
of hair was placed on the handle of a lathe 
by a newspaper reporter for the sake of a 
sensational ‘acoop.’” 

In March, 1915, Burns and Lehon 
were “prepared to prove that the lock 
of hair was placed on tho handle of 
a lathe by a newspaper reporter.” 

Prepared to prove it, you see! 
Tho Burns Detective Agency had 

abandoned in despair tho efforts to 
find a girl who would say that she 
went to that metal room after Fri- 
day evening, and that the hair might 
be hers. 

To find such a girl, is doubly difti- 
eult, for the reason that Mary’s hair 
and the hair on tho machine matched; 
and that no other gir! in the factory 
had that kind of hair; and it was 
not only necessary te discover an oué- 
side giv] with hair like Mary’s, but 
a girl who could swear to an arrant 
falsehood without being caught in it. 

Consequently, the noblo Detective 
Ageney abandoned that line, discour- 
aged by the exposure of the bungling 
briberies of Epps, Duty, Ragsdale, 
and Barber. 

They leave the girls, and discover 
“a newspaper reporter!” 

Well, whero is he? Who is he? 
Why hasnt Ae been produced? The 
Prison Commission would have been 
glad to hear the gentleman. 

The Governor would havo been 
overjoyed to welcome such an ally. 

The crime was not known to any 
reporter until Sunday morning: the 
hair was found Monday morning at 
6:30 o’clock: how did the reporter get 
into the room Sunday, without being 
seen? How did the reporter get 
the hair? Where did he get it? Did 
hho pull it out of Mary’s head in the 
basement, or did he go to the morgue 
after it? 

Tell us who is tha reporter that 
remained silent during all that pre- 
Jonged trial of Leo Frank, during all 
the months of effort to find new testi- 
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mony, during the year and more that 
tha case has travelled from Judge to 
Judge, fram court to court, from 
courts ta Prison Commission, and 
from Prison Commission to the Goy- 
ernor! 
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THE VIRTUOUS DAN LEHON. 

Hard-hearted newspaper reporter! 
who must necessarily have been an 
Atlanta man, working for one of the 
Atlanta papers, which have been 
so partial to Leo Frank! 

Apparently, Burns and Lehon give 
the public no credit for common sense. 
These brazen rascals have given out 
statement after statement, audacious 
falsehoods, told with confidence and re- 
peated with brazen insistence, because 
the State of Georgia had no press 
agency to defend her—and her Gov- 
ernor was a partner of the law firm 
defending Leo Frank! 

Tho Governor himself was mightily 
worried about the hair; and when he 
signed the 15,000-vord mass of in- 
coherences which sought to justify his 
commutation of the sentence, he gare 
the public to understand that Dr. H. 
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4, Harris had virtually destroyed the 
value of that part of tha State’s case. 

What is the truth of the matter, as 
shown by the official record? 

The grave of Mary Phagan was 
opened, and some of the hair taken 
from tho head, ten days afier her 
death, At the morgue, the under- 
taker, Gheesling, had cleansed the 
girl’s head and hair, by washing it 
out thoroughly with tar soap. 

Now, the Doctor was asked to make 
a microscopic examination of the two 
tresses of hair; the one found on the 
handle of the machine; the other, 
taken from the exhumed hody. 

This is what Dr. Harris said— 
“Affiant further says that the two 

specimens (of hair) were so much 
alike that it was impossible for him 
te form any definite and absolute 
opinion as to whether they were from 
the head of the same person or not.” 

Were there ever two drops of water, 
grains of sand, leaves of trees, scales 
of fish, om strands of hair, exactly 
alike? 

Ave any two hairs of your head 
precise duplicates? Is there not a 
slight variation of texture and size 
in every two hairs out of every per- 
son’s head? 

When Dr. Harris’ microscope failed 
to ‘veverl any decided difference in 
color, size, and. texture, between the 
tress that caine from the grave and 
the one which came from Barrett’s 
machine, you may feel as certain as 
you need feel about anything, that 
the two tresses were once a portion 
of tho same head of hau. 

That which wo do not see, and do 
not learn from others who do see, we 
must learn from proved facts which 
convince us to a moral cer(ainty; and 
when the microscope failed to show 
any difference that a conscientious 
examiner could swear to, the jury was 
bound to beheve the hair was the 
same, unless the defendant could offer 
some evidence going to show that 
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some other person dropped the hair 
on the machine, 

Until the defendant made some 
effort to identify some other person 

whose hair got on the machine in 

some way, after Friday, it would not 
haye helped tho defense, even if Dr. 

Harris lad sworn that the hair on 

{he machine was not tho same as that 
taken from Mary Phagan’s grave; for 

the simplo reason that the State, and 

the jury, would immediately have 

said— 
“As you claim that it is differen 

hair, there must be another girl whom 
you had in your employ, aad wham 

you CAR produce, PRODUCE 
HERE = 

So, it must be apparent to you that, 
if Dr. Harris had testified as Gov- 
ernor Slaton insinuated, the defendant 
would not haye been relieved, unless 

he could produce the other aa And 
if he could have produced the other 
girl, he did not need the evidence of 
Dy, Harris. 

Which ever way you take if, you 
find yourself going round to the same 
conclusion; the hair was Mary’s, be- 
eause they could nat prove it to be 
anybedy else’s: and it had to be some- 
body's. 
Produco the girl who went back 

there and combed her hair. /¢ can’t 
be done. Produce the woman who 
went back there, and did up her hair, 
it can't be done. Produce the girl, or 
the woman, who will swear that the 
hair might have been hers. [7 
CAN'T BE DONE! 

They could monkey with the cook, 
and squelch er: they could monkey 
with the keeper of the lewd house, 
and run her out of Atlanta: they 
could buy poor old Ragsdale, and 
L. Barber; but they were utterly 
unable to prevail upon any woman to 
testify that the hair on Larrett’s 
machine might Aave been hers. 

For Heaven's sake, use your eoni- 
mon sense! What is the ONLY 
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solution as to the hair, WHEN NG- 
BODY wit claim it? 

The only possible solution is, that 
the girl whe could have claimed it, 
IS DEAD! Dead in her tender 
youth, in the flower of her maiden- 
hood, in her glory of virginal purity 
--dead, as your little girl may be, 
some day, if other Leo Franks escape 
just punishment. through the machi- 
nations of Big Moucy. 

Tell us this—O tell us ¢this/—It 
that hair on Barreit’s machine came 
from the tresses of some girl who was 
still alive at the trial, why in God's 
name, shouldwt she have come for- 
ward, and claimed it? 

There was nothing to disgrace her. 
She could have said she went to the 
toilet. She could have said she stood 
there, by the machine, doing up her 
hair, She could have said that she 
idly let a few strands fall, and that 
they might have caught on the handle 
of the machine, 

There was no disgrace to fear—why 
didn’t the girl come forward? 

There is but one answer: 
The girl was dead! 
If, in Mary's uplifted, horrified, 

frantically opposing little hands, there 
had been found some hair, from the 
head of the simian Jew who was 
assaulting and killing her, the evi- 
denee wouldn’t be a bit stronger. 

Governor John M. Slaton had be- 
fore him the undisputed testimony of 
the only possible girl, excepting Mary, 
whose hair it could have been; and. 
this girl swore it was noé hers, but 
secmed to be Mary's. 

When the only other possible gir! 
swears herself out of it, what does 
inexorable logic say? Haclude every 
other person, and you have Mary 
Phagan. 

Ut was Mary who was there, Satur- 
day; and she asked Frank a question 
which suggested a visit to the metal 
room!. 

Governor Slaton admits that if it
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was her hair. it furnished the highest 

and best evidence of Frank's guilt. 
Does it? 

demonstrated. 
Then Frank's guilt is 

. LEO FRANK. 

Again I repeat, we lose Frank and 
Mary at 12:05; and we locate Frank 
again at 12:30, standing in his outer 
office, at the open safe, and starting 
nervously when spoken to by Mrs. 
White: but we do not find Mary any 
more, until 3 o’clock that night, when 
the night-watch, Newt Lee. in mak- 
ing his rounds, has a call of nature, 
while down in the basement, goes to 
the toilet there, and the light of his 
lantern happens to fall upon the 

white legs of the dead girl—her dress 
haying been partially thrown back as 
she was dragged by the heels, over 
the dirt floor. 
Newt Lee rushed up the ladder, 

and through the trap door, got the 
police headquarters over the telephone, 
and called for the officers to come at 
ence: he toid them he had found a 
dead white woman in the basement. 

They rushed to the place, went to 
the basement, and examined the body. 
Ti was lying on the side face, almost 
on the face; and the face itself was 
dark with congested blood, and with 
the dirt over which she had been 
dragged. Iler tongues was out of her 
mouth, and around her neck was a 
thick twine cord, tied so tight, that it 
had sumk into the flesh. 

Her arms were in a fixed “position, 
folded xeross the breast. She was 
vigid all over. Near the body, lay 
her hat, shoes, and handkerchief. 
Near, also, were two notes, which pur- 
ported to have been written by the 
girl to her mother, describing how 
the tall, slim night watch had seized 
her as she went to the closet, and had 
thrown her down the scuttle-hole into 
the basement. 

Thus, the notes directed suspicion 
to News Lee. 
We may dismiss at once the idea 

that Newt Lee could have been guilty, 
but we must not forget that the notes 
accused him, positively and cireum- 
stantially. If we afterwards learn 
from the record that Frank caused 
Lee’s arrest for the crime, and fabri- 
cated a time slip for Saturday night, 
which gave Lee a period of the night 
unaccounted for on the clock—a suf- 
ficient perior for him to have gone 
home and changed his shirt; and it 
we further find that Frank hinted, 
and insinuated against Lee, until they 
searched his premises and found a 
bloody shirt in Lee’s clothes barrel— 
if we shall hereafter Jearn all this 
from the record, we will be getting 

a
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close to the man whose active brain 
dictated those notes. 

LEO FRANK, IDEALIZED IN THE HEARST- 
SELIG MOVING PICTURES, 

When the officers had completed 
their hasty examination of the body, 
they went to the telephone, and rang 
up Leo Frank’s house. i 
Newt Lee had already tried for sey- 

eral minutes to get a response from 
somebody at Frank’s house, but had 
failed. The officers tried, long and 
earnestly, and they also failed. No 
one would answer. 

WHAT WAS FRANK'S 
ACTER? 

TRUE CHAR- 

Before we go further, let us see 
what the official record proves, as to 
the moral character of Leo Frank, of 
whom the yeracious Burns recently 
said— 

“And it made them angry when I offered 
$5,000 reward for the slightest evidence 
showing immorality in all of Frank's life. 
That offer still stands, and has never been 
sought—and still the stories continue in 
Georgia that he is a pervert. 

“I have never known a cleaner, more 
honest, more God-fearing man than Leo 
Frank. Only his abiding faith in bis God 
has, according to my belief, kept him up 
through the ordeal he has experienced. 
And that faith will be rewarded, for he 
will be proven innacent.” 
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Barns’ money, the “offered $5,000,” 
is somewhat moro unattainable than 
the bag of gold that you ean get, if 
you wil] hasten to ihe end of the 
rainbow If anyone was ever silly 
enough to hecome “angry,” when 
Burns “ollered $5,000 reward”? 1 

never heard of it. To try to get blood 
out of a turnip, would be a sensible 
experiment, compared to an effort to 
get that money out of Burns. 

What says the record—leaving Jim 
Conley out of it—eoncerning Frank, 
than whom the garrwous Burns has 
never known “a cleaner, more honest, 
more God-fearing man?” 

The author of the Governor Slaton 
document says that 100 witnesses 
swore to Frank’s good character, and 
less than a dozen testified he was 
lewd. The world is therefore ex- 
pected to believe, that the overwhelm- 

ing weight of the evidence was in 
favor of the chastity of the accused. 

Out of the hundreds of people who 
are acquainted with young men about 
town, how many really know their 
secret sins? How many could swear 
to anything disgraceful? 
When 100 Jews go upon the stand, 

and give Frank a good character, 
they no doubt are perfectly honest. 
about it; but when ten white Gentile 
girls swear they had worked at the 
pencil factory for years, and that Leo 
Frank’s character for laseiviousness 

was bad, the jury must not disregard 
this positive testimony, and rely upon 
the 100 negative witnesses. 

And when the cawering defendant 

dares not put a single question to 
thosa positive witnesses, their evidence 
against his character, based on per- 
sonal knowledge, must be accepted. 

Miss Myrtice Cato and Miss Mag- 
gie Grillin testified to Frank's habit 
of taking Rebecca Carson “into the 
ladies’ dressing room, on the fourth 
floor, during werk hours, and the 
attorneys of Leo Frank did not dare 
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to ask those white girls a single ques- 

tion. 
C. B. Dalton admitted, under oath, 

that he and Frank had frequenily 
had a woman of the tawn in the fac- 

zory, and that ho had even gone to the 
basement with her. 

The woman from the outside, with 
whom Frank was alleged to have in- 
dulged in unnatural vice, was Daisy 

ANOTHER VIEW OF FRANK, 
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Hopkins, and the defense had to put 
her up. 

Daisy denied it, of course; and on 
cross-examination she gaye the fol- 
lowing remarkable testimony: 

“TI have never been in jail. Mr. W. 
M. Smith got mo out of jail. 

“T don’t know what they charged 
me with. They accused me of forni- 
cation,” 

However, when Jim Conley peeped 
through the key hole, and saw the 
sight which he swore he saw, you 
might read page 55 of the record, not 
for evideneo of the guilt of Frank, 
but to obtain an idea of a pervert. 
Tf you will read the Old Testament, 
account of the destruction of Sodom 
and Gomorrah, you will have a clear 
vision of the darker slime of this case. 
I do not care to quote the evidence, 
but merely cite you to the page. (You 
can find it also on page 285, 141st 
Georgia Reports) 

So much has been said about 
Frank’s chaste character—a pet of the 
Rabbi, a favorite of Cornell, a model 
husband, &e—that I will give you a 
little glimpse into Nellie Wood’s evi- 
denee: 

“Question: Do you know M>: 
Frank?! 

Answer: I worked for him two 
days. 

Q. Did you observe his conduct 
toward tho girls? 

A. His conduct didn’t suit me very 
much. 

Q. You say he put his hands on 
you; is that all he ever did? 

aA. Well, he asked me, one evening 
—I went into his office, and he go 
too familiar and too close. 

Q. Did he put his hands on you? 
A, Well, I did not let him com- 

plete what he started. I resisted him. 
Q. -Did he put his hands on your 

breast ? 
A. No, but he tried to.. 
Q. Well, did he. make any at- 

tempts on your lower limbs? 
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A, Yes, sir.. 
Q. And on your dress? 
A. Yes, sir.” 
Miss Nellie Wood quit, immediately, 

and never went back, except to get 
her pay for the two days. 

Miss Nellie Pettis gave testimony 
equally damaging. Sho told how 
Frank had leered at her, winked at 
her, showed her money, and finally 
asked, “What about it?” 

Miss Nellie’s language was unusu- 
sally vigorous: she told Frank to go 
to hell! 

In a Good Shepherd house, in Cin- 
cimnati, there is a poor girl whe 
worked for Frank, and he ruined her. 

In a Florence Crittenden Home, in 
Georgia, are two poor girls who 
worked for Frank, and he ruined 
them, 

Ifow many other girls he ruined, he 
knows; but all that we know, is that 
the State produced eleven more that 
he wanted to ruin, 

Mary Phagan was another. 
(In the absence of the jury from the 

court-room, Judge Toan allowed the 
girl from Cincinnati to tell how 
Frank had debauched her; and how 
unnatural his manner of satisfying 
his passion was; and she spoke of 
sear on her inner thigh made by his 
teeth. 

To understand what sort of creature 
the evidence in tho case proved rank 
to be, you would have to read some 
treatise on moral degeneracy—such a 
book, for example, as Psychopathia 
Sewualis.) 

HAD HE LUSTED AFTER MARY? 

Tiad this sensual beast lusted after 
Mary Phagan? Did he make indecent 
overtures? 

The record shows that he claimed 
not to know her at all. 

The point is immensely important. 
If he had known her, and shown an 
inclination for her, if is a damning
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circumstance, if he positively said— 

afier she was found dead in his place 

—that he did not know such a girl, 

and would have to consult his books. 

| DID HE KNOW HER? 

‘Miss Ruth Robinson testified: 

“J have seen Leo Frank talking to 
Mary Phagan. 

“fT heard him speak to her. 

called her Mary.” 
Miss Dewey Howell testified: 
“J have seen Mr. Frank talk to 

Mary Phagan two on three times a 

day, in the metal department. Z have 

scen him hold his hand on her shoul- 

der. He called her Mary.” 
W. E. Turner testified: 
“J saw Leo Frank talking to Mary 

Phagan, on the second floor, about: 

the middle of March. -It was just 

before dinner, There was nobody else 

in the room. He stopped to talk to 
her. She said she had to go ta work. 

Ho told her he was the Superinten- 

dent of that factory, and that he 
wanted to talk to her. 

“She backed off, and he went on 
towards her, talking to her.” 

Gantt also testified that 
knew Mary, by name. 

Tad you been a juror in this ease, 
could you have disregarded all that 
evidence as to Frank's personal 
knowledge of the girl? 

Believing the witnesses, and believ- 

ing that he wanted to make her a 
fresher Rebecca Carson—whom would 
you have suspected of the murder, 

when Frank brazened it out, all the 
way through, that he did not know 
that such a girl worked for him? 

He 

Frank 

Now, at this point, there comes an 
incident so natural in its. occurrence, 
and so peculiar in its suppression, 
that I give it as a part of what hap- 
pened. 

Frank had a cook named Minola 
McKnight, and her husband worked 
for the Beck-Gregy Hardware Com- 
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pany, This man, Albert McKnight, 

told three white men, who were em- 

ployed at the same place, of some 

queer things which his wife, the cook, 

had told him, concerning what she 

had overheard in the Frank home. In 

consequence of what the cook’s hus- 

band reported to the three white men, 

Minola was taken into custody, in the 

hope of getting valuable testimony 

out of her. She was detained at the 

station house two days, during which 

somebody employed a lawyer to rep- 

resent her. The upshot of the matter 

wus, that Minola, in the presence of 

her attorney, made a statement which 

was reduced to writing, and sworn 

to by her, before a Magistrate of Ful- 
ton County. 

LEO FRANK'S WIFE. 

In his commutation of the sentence 

of Frank, the then Governor, Slaton, 

laid much stress upon Minola Me- 

Knight's affidavit, alleging, in etfect, 

that it was entirely false. 

You have a right to view that state- 

ment of the cook, in the light of all 

the sarrounding circumstances, and to 

say how much moral aweight you will 
give to it—for you are not bound by 

technical rules, and you are entitled 

now, to know all that occurred.
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Tn order that you may have a clear 
idea of this episode, it is necessary 
to remind you that Frank had hur- 
ried Mrs. White out of the factory, 
at about 1 o'clock; that Conley had 
gone on to his home; that Frank went 
out to his, and that Albert McKnight 
swears Frank remained only a few 
minutes, ate nothing, and hurried back 
toward the city. Albert told this to 
the white men he worked with, at the 
Beek, Gregg Hardware Company, 
before his wife was arrested. It 
seems that this information, given by 
the cook’s husband, was one of the 
first independent pointers to Frank 
as the guilty man—independent of the 
circumstances immediately surround- 
ing the crime. 

At the station house, the cook re- 
fused to talk to the detectives; but 
after these black sheep had been igno- 
miniously sent away, the colored lady 
dried her eyes, composed her rumpled 
feelings, und spoke as follows: 

“Mr. Frank came for dinner, about 
half-past one, but Mr. Frank did not 
eat any dinner, and left in about ten 
minutes after he got there. 

“Mr. Frank came back to the honse 
at seven o'clock that night. 

“Sunday morning I got there about 
eight o'clock, and there was an auto- 
mobile standing in front of the house, 
but I didn’t pay any attention to it. 
(It was the automobile of the two 
police officers.) 

“I called them down to breakfast 
about half-past eight, and I found 
out that Mr. Frank was gone, (The 
policemen had carried him with them 
im their car.) 

“I did not hear them say anything 
at the breakfast table. After dinner, 
1 understood them to say that Mr, 
Frank and a girl were caught at the 
office Saturday. I don’t Imow who 
said it. Mrs. Frank, Mr. Selig, Mrs. 
Selig, and Mr. Frank were standing 
there talking, after dinner, when they 
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said it. 7 understood them to say it 
wes a Jew girl.” 

This very remarkable statement of 
the cook would seem to prove two 
things; first, that she was not making 
up a tale, nor repeating ene that her 
husband had made; and, second, that 
the family of Frank were bandying, 
to and fro, the words “Jew” and 
“Gentile,” and the cook caught the 
word Jew, and got it wrong, 

They were no doubt conversing in 
low tones, and the colored lady was 
probably listening at the key hole. 
The mysterious automobile, the un- 
usual absence of Frank from Sunday 
breakfast, and the general stir in the 
family, could not have failed to 
arouse the colored lady’s curiosity: 
hence her key-hole endeavors to 
acquire knowledge. 

The cook proceeds: “On Tuesday, 
Mr. Frank says to me, ‘It’s mighty 
bad, Minola; I might have to go to 
jail about this girl, and I don’t know 
a thing about it?” 

If the cook’s husband invented this, 
he is a most extraordinary inventor. 

The cook proceeds: “Sunday, Miss 
Lucile (Mrs. Frank) said to Mrs, 
Selig (her mother), that Mr. Frank 
didn't rest so good Saturday night; 
she said he was drunk, and wouldn‘t 
let her sleep with him.._.She slept 
on a rug on the floor.” 

“Miss Lucile said Sunday that Mr. 
Frank told her Saturday night that 
he was in trouble, and that he didn’t 
know the reason why he would mur- 
der, and told his wife to get his pis- 
tol, and let him kill himself.” 

Drinking so heavily that his young 
wife had to lie on the floor; tormented 
by the recollection of what he had 
done; unable, now, to comprehend 
how he could have done that cruel, 
eruel murder: calling for his pistol, 
that he might end it all! 

Such is the scene which rises before 
you, as you reflect upon the cook’s 
story.
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Invented? If so, whoever invented 
it should go to writing novels. A 
cook with that talent is hiding a 
big Jight under a small bushel. 

The cook proceeds: “I haven't 
heard Miss Lucile say whether she 
believed it or not. 

“7 dont know why Mrs, Frank 
didn't come to see her husband (when 
he was in jail), but it was a pretty 
tong time before she would come to 
see him, MAYBE TWO WEEKS.” 

(It was nearer three weeks, before 
Mrs. Frank would go to sec her hus- 
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Answer: “Yes, sir.” 
‘The cook signed her name, and took 

the oath, before G. ©, February, 
Notary Public. The date was June 
3rd, 1913. 

I venture to say that every white 
man who has an intimate knowledge 
of the characteristics of negroes, will 
agree, that a negro cook, who had no 
grudge against her white folks, could 
never have been induced to fabricate 
such a tale as Minola told. It is too 
circumstantial. It gives away inside 
facts which no human brain could 

FRANK’S HOME LIFE IDBALIZED IN THE HRARST-SELIG "MOVIES." 

band—a circumstance to which 
Frank’s partisans never refer.) 

Tn her affidavit, the cook swears 
that the Seligs paid her money, and 
told her to be careful how she talked. 
Before the notary took her oath to 
her statements, she was asked: 

“Mas Mr. Pickett, or Mr, Craven, 
or Mr, Campbell, or myself, infin- 
enced you in any way, or threatened 
you in any way, to make this state- 
ment?” 
Answer: i 
Question: “You make it of your 

own free will, and in the presence of 

your attorney, Mr. Gordon?” 

“No, si 

have invented. 7/2 bears the ear-marks 
of truth. 
What negro would ever have drawn 

that grucsome night picture of the 
young wife, lying on a rug, on the 
floor; and the young husband, drink- 
ing himself into stupefaction, wildly 
wondering how he came to murder; 
and calling for his pistol, that he 
might kill himself? 

The appearance which this dis- 
traught young man presented to the 
police officers, next morning, was in 
exact accordance with his intoxicated 
condition the night before! 

The evidence of the two white men,
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Johu Black and Woods Rogers, tallies 
precisely with that of the cook; and 
they had given their description of 
Frank’s appearance and movements, 
Sunday morning, before they anew 
what the cook would swear, about his 
heavy drinking Saturday night. 

WOODS ROGERS, ONW OF THR STATH'S:PRIN- 
CIPAL WITNESSES. 

It is one of the most striking cor- 
reborations in the case. ‘The cook 
told the truth in the affidavit; and if 
she lives until Frank dies, she will 
tell more. 
When the two officers went out to 

Frank's house, they had uo suspicion 
of his guilt. They wanted him to see 
the girl, and if possible give them 
some elue to work on. They fonn! 
him in the uervous, jerky, rickety 
state, natural to a man who had been 
drinking the night before. He asked 
whether anything had happened at 
the factory, and was told that Mary 
Phagan had been found dead in the 
basement. 

He makes no outery of amazement 
and horror! He expresses no surprise 
at the crime. He utters no word of 
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pity for the victim. We offers no in- 
formation to the policemen. He sug- 
gests no possible theory as to the 
criminal, He closes like a clam, 
shakes like an aspen, begs for a cup 
of coffee, refuses to look on the pallid 
face of the murdered girl, and denies 
that he knew Mary Phagan! 

To this climax of the case. we come 
by a strong, continuous chain of evi- 
denec, furnished by white witnesses, 
not one of whom was impeached, or 
contradicted, and not one of whom 
was unfriendly to Frank, if we ex- 
clude ihe girls he had tried to ruin. 

MARY PHAGAN’S CHUM, MISS ELEN YERGUR- 
SON, WHO ASKED FRANK ON FRIDAY, FOR 
MARY'S $1.20, AND WAS REFUSED BY HIM. 

Consequently, it is impossible that 
you do nat recognize in Leo Frank 
fhe man who had the lewd character 
needed in the criminal; the man who 
had shown a desire to possess this 
little girl; the man whose refusal to 
send her money, made it necessary for 
her to come for it; the man who had 
her in his possession and power at 
the'time she disappears; the man— 
and the only. men—whom sho asked 
about the metal room, and therefore
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the man—and the only man—who 
could have Jed her back there and 
shut the door, without arousing her 
suspicion. 

It is impossible for yeu not to rec- 
ognize in Frank the only man who 
had the opportunity which the meta) 
room afforded, when she asked the 
fatal question—“Has the new metal 
come?” 

After he had accompanied the offi- 
vers to the morgue, and to the fac- 
tory, he returned home, and was there 
the remainder of the day, so far as 
the State knows. On Monday, he was 
at the factory, where of course excite- 
ment prevailed. 

All that day, while Barrett and 
others were talking of the blood- 

spots, and the hair, and were casting 
about for clues, nobody mentioned 
Frank as the possible criminal. No- 
body seems to have realized that he 
and Conley were the only two men 
who could have killed the girl. It is 
highly probable that none of them 
knew that the doctors, and the under- 
taker would testify that the body had 
been lifeless for so long a time, as to 
carry the murder back to near the 
noon hour Saturday, 

These definite conclusions often 
ripen stowly—so slowly that we some- 
times wonder at our own blindness in 
not seeing them, at first glance. 
When the scientific evidence fixed 

the time of the crime somewhere near 

the noon hour, and the girl’s stomach 
corroborated the doctors, the area of 
the investigation narrowed at once, Zo 
the exact time that Monteen Stover 
was in Frank's vacant office. 

Taking the time when Mary was 
seen going toward the building, and 
only iso blocks distant, we are driven 
to the conclusion that she had entered 
and disappeared before Monteen ar- 
rived; and that.she was in the metal 
room, unconscious, while Monteen. was 
waiting in tho vacant. office. 

Frank's partisans have to contend 
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that Mary left him @ that time, 
and weni down stairs, on her way 
ont, 

Tf so, why was she not seen by Mon- 
teen Stover? 

But they contend that Conley seized 
her as she reached the foot of the 
stairs, 

Then, how came the blood, and the 
hails, up stairs, and not down stairs? 

And would not Monteen, entering, 

MISS MONTEEN STOVER, 

have caught Conley in the act? 
She would have caught Prank in 

the act, had it not been for the closed 
door of the metal room! 

THE BLOOD ON THE FLOOR. 

Pardon me for dwelling more at 

length on the blood, up stairs, on 
Frank's floor. What is the official 
record as to this bload? 

J. N. Starnes testified: 
“T saw splotches that looked like 

blood . . . some of which I chipped 
up. I should judge the aren around 
those splotches was a foot anit a half. 
Tt looked like 2 white substance had
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been swept over it. Thera is a lot of 
that white substance in the metal de- 
partment.” 

R, P, Barrett swore positively, “/é 
aes blood!” The spots were not there 
Friday: the largest was “four or five 
inches in diameter, with little spots’ 
behind theso from the rear, six or 
eight in number.” 

Mrs. George W. Jellerson was an- 
other worker in the metal depart- 
anent. She swore: 

“We saw the blood, Monday. It 
was about as big as @ fan, and some- 
thing white was over it. 

“I didn’t see the blood Friday. /¢ 
was not paint.” 

N, ¥. Darley, manager ot a pranch 
of Frank’s factory, testified: 

“Mr. Quinn called my attention to 

the blood spots, Barrett called 
Quinn's attention to it. Bazrett showed 
me some hair on a lever of the lathe. 

“1 looked like an attempt had been 
made to hide the (blood) spots. The 
white stuff practically hid the spots.” 
What made the spots, and who 

tried to hide them? 
We narrow the investigation to 

Saturday, because three white wit- 
nesses swear the spots were not there 
Frida, 

Warry Denham and Arthur White 
did not go te the metal room: and 
none of Frank's visitors did, on Sat- 
urday. if we leave out Mary Phagan. 

If we except Leo Frank and Mary 
Phagan, we are absolutely unable to 
trace anybody to the metal reom, on 
Saturday. 

Then. if the blood, and the hair, 
prove that at least two persons were 
in the metal room, Saturday; and if 
the evidence excludes the possibility 
of thoso two persons being other than 
Frank and Mary; we are forced to 
the conclusion that these two went 
there; and, if one of the two died by 
violence, we can’t escape the convic- 
tion that the other did the killing. 

Of course, the State’s theory 1s, 
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that when Frank struck the girl, her 
fall, backward and downward, was 
broken by the metal crank-handle of 
Barrett's machine; and that this pro- 
jecting shaft tore out some of her 
hair, and ripped her scalp to the bone, 
inflicting the wound which ranged 
“from down upward,” producing un- 
consciousness. 

No other explanation can be given 
of two wounds simullaneously given, 
one in the face and the other on the 
back of the head. . 

Governor Slaton declared that the 
body could not have reached the base- 
ment by ihe elevator. 

What difference dees it make? 
The corpse was there; and no signs 

of a struggle, no signs of blood, no 
signs of torn-out hair, could be seen. 

On the contrary, Sergeant Dobbs 
testified that he saw the trace of the 
dragging of ihe body; and this trace 
led from the elevator, to where he 
found the girl. Her face was scratched 
and soiled, in exactly the way it would 
have been, had she been dragged by 
the heels. 

These surface abrasions of the skin 
were made after death, tho doctors 
said: and there is no other way ta 
account for them, 

So far aficld have gone some of 
ihe Hessian theorists that they have 
argued the crimg itself into the base- 
ment, where Cobley, they say, held 
the girl’s nose in a bank of cinders 
until she was smothered! Yet here 
as the official record which shows that 
there, was no aceumulation of ashes 
or cinders in the basement, no ashes 
or cinders in the girl’s nostrils or 
mouth; no ashes and cinders in her 
hands, The entire floor was just an 
ordinary dirt floor, gritty, of course, 
and with ashes and cinders sifted 
thinly on the surface, and trodden 
into the earth. 

What more did the criminal need, 
than the cruel cord, tied around 
her neck in a running noose—e cord 
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large enough, and strong enough to 
strangle « horse? I have had that 
horrible thing in my possession, anid 
I know what powerful twine it is. 
Yon could tie and hold a steer with it. 

As it was strangling the poor child. 
her tongue protruded from her mouth. 
half an inch—and there was no bruise, 
and no cinders on the tongue. 

No rapist, or murderer, could hold 
a strong girl’s face buried in ashes 
and cinders, and kill her that way, 
without leaving indelible marks in 
the ashes and cinders, and without 
leaving indelible marks on the girl’s 
front face—and on her neck, where 
his ruthless fingers gripped and held 
her! 

1s it not so? 
Upon this girl’s neck, was no sign 

of violence, save where the hemp cord 
buried itself in her flesh. 

No erueller mortal was ever insti- 

gated of the Devil, than the monster 
who roped that child’s tender throat, 
and glonted over her as she died! 

How did her body get to the base- 
ment? 

ft does not matter: for if she went 
there while alive, neither Frank nor 
Conley could have carried her, with- 
out the other knowing it; and if she 
went there dead, loth were necessary 
for the work. 

There are only two ways of getting 
into the basement from the floor 
ahove: one is the elevator, and the 
other is the ladder, The foot of the 
ladder rests on the dirt floor, and it 
runs up te the hole covered by a trap 
door. 
How large is this hole? 7¢ #8 to 

feet square, The witnesses said that 
one person, at a time, conld pass 
through this hole in the floor, and 
descend the ladder, but that it was a 
difficult: matter. 

In other words, it was a tight 
squeeze for a grown man of average 
size to go down through this two-foot 
hole in the floor. 
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That being the size of the opening, 
and that being its location, you can 
readily see that it ig an awkward, 
troublesome job for a full-grown per- 
son to go to the cellar in that way. 

With the elevator, it is altogether 
different. To use it with ease, noth- 
ing more was needed than to unlock 
the power-box—and %é was found un- 
locked Sunday morning! 

Consequently, whoever wanted to 
use it, Saturday, could do so; and the 
fact that it was found in usable con- 
dition Sunday, naturally inclines you 
to believe that ié had been in use Sat- 
urday. 

Ts it not so? 
At all events, there was the clevator 

in condition to be used, with no other 
labor and difficulty than to open the 
door, step in, and pull the cable: the 
car would do the rest. Bui, with the 
other way of reaching the basement, 
there was a trap door to be lifted, 
and a ladder (noé séaizs) to descend; 
and when you give to any man the 
task of carrying a corpse weighing 
127 pounds down that ladder, you 
have assigned to him a labor not only 
most difficult, but decidedly danger- 
ous. The slightest loss of balance 
would have tumbled him off the lad- 
der, and imperiled his neck. 

Between the easy-going elevator 
and this hard-going ladder, which 
does your intelligence choose? Why 
not take the elevator? 

If my argument about the blood, 
and the hair, is sound, the elevator 
must be chosen, for you cannot sup- 
poso that the criminal toted the dying 
girl down staics from the first floor. 
To have gone with her toward the 
front door, where a visitor was likely 
to enter any time, would have been 
sheer madness. 

But the elevator afforded secrecy, 
eelerity, and noiselessness: no one 
could see what was in it, and no one 
could hear i¢, for the two carpenters 
en the fourth floor were not only en-
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gaged in the noisiest work, but were 
200 feet back from the elevator shaft. 

Even if there was a risk in the easy, 
swift use of the elevator, it was in- 
finitely Jess of a peril than to Jift the 
corpse, and carry it down the stair- 
way, and then get it throngh the 
trap-door, and down the ludder. 
Why should we not do what a crim- 

inal in such a case would naturally 
do—follow the Tine of the least re- 
sistance, and adopt the safest, easiest, 
quickest. methad? 

Governor Slaton did not cross-cx- 
amine Leo Frank, or the accomplice, 
dim Conley; but the Governor went 
to the factory, and travelled up and 
down in the elevator; and after hay- 
ing done so, declared that Mary Pha- 
gan’s body could xoé have been taken 
to the basement by the elevator. Why 
not:? 

Because (as he says} on Saturday 
morning, a soft substance (excrement) 
hed been deposited on the ground, in 
the shaft, and this excrement was 
found unmashed, Sunday, Wonderful 
Goyernor! 

In the first place, the bottom of the 
shaft is uneven, and the elevator can 
rest upon the earth at one part, and 
not touch at others. In the second 
place, elevators do not always stop 
exactly at the bottom. In the third 
place, the elevator did not mash the 
excrement when the men first went 
down in it, Sunday morning! 

THE JEWS FIRST ACCUSED FRANK. 

Let us go back to the Monday, fol- 
lowing the Saturday of the crime. 

The city of Atlanta was seething 
with excitement: the factory was in a 
hubbub; the detectives and the police 
were scouring the earth to find clues. 
Almost everybody suspected the night- 
watch to be the criminal. He was 
put under arrest, and he was man- 
acled. 

That's what the Gentiles did, at the 
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instance of Leo Frank, who intimated 
his belicf in Newt Lee’s guilt. 
What did the Jews do? 
They pussy-footed to the strongest 

team of lawyers in Atlanta, and 
secretly employed them to defend Leo 
Brank! * 

Be it remembered, always, that the 
rich Jews of Frank’s immediate fam- 

ily and business conneetion, were the 
first to accuse him of this hideous 
crime. 

Before the Gentiles had said one 
word against him, or taken any action 
against him, his own people had done 
what was never done, anywhere, at 
any time: 

They hired the most expensive law- 
yers, before there was a breath of 
Gentile accusation against this alleged 
martyr of “race hatred.” 
When you reflect upon this fact, 

your mind will connect it with the 
story which the cook teld her hus- 
band. The Sehgs (the parents-in- 
Jaw of Frank), of course, knew how 
Frank had raved that Saturday 
night: their daughter would’ have 
been unnatural if she had not spoken 
of the horror which possessed her, 
when that drunken husband was 
wildly talking of the murder, and 
ealling for his pistol. 

As sure as God made the world, the 
Seligs communicated with the Mon- 
tags, and the Haas brothers, thet 
nery day; (the police had got them on 
the telephone just after finding the 
corpse), and they pussy-footed to the 
Jaw firm of Rosser & Brandon—a firm 
soon to be augmented by the Gover- 
nor-elect, John M. Slaton. 

(Keep this detail in mind.) 
Consider the phenomenal situation! 
There lies Mary Phagan at the 

morgue: there sits Newt Lee in jail, 
. with handenfls on: there go Barrett, 
Standford, Mrs, Fleming, and others, 
showing the blood, and the hair: 
there goes Jim Conley, about his 
work as usual, in the same clothes he
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wore last Saturday; there goes Leo 
Frank, who has changed HIS clothes, 
and who tells the police that he 
doesn't believe that the night-watch 
has told all he knows; and there goes 
somebody to plant a bloody shirt 
in the night-watehman’s clothes bar- 
ra; and somebody fixes a time-slip 
which gives Lee time to have gone to 
his home during the night of the 
crime—and this is done after Frank 
had told the officers the time-slip was 
regularly punched; and it is Frank 
himself who, efter the bloody shirt 
has been planted on Newt Lee's prem- 
ises, urges the police to search those 
premises { 

And during all that time, the best 
lawyers have been secretly engaged to 
defend Leo Frank—lawyers who will 
soon take into their firm the man 
whom the people had recently elected 
to be their Chicf Magistrate! 
When the detectives lose faith: in 

the bloody shirt—there was no Afri- 
can odor on it, and the blood was too 
evidently a recent smear inside and 
out—Trank has another shot in the 
locker. He tells the oflicers that J, M. 
Gantt had been intimate with Mary 
Phagan, and hints that he had been 
too intimate. He also informs them 

of Gantt’s visit to the factory, Setur- 
day afiernoon, to get two pairs of old 
shoes he had left there. Consequently, 
the excited police go and nab J. M. 
Gantt. 

Thns the martyr of race hatred 
flings the meshes of suspicion around 
two innocent men, before he himself 
has been suspected by anybody, ex- 
eepting the rich Jews who had swiftly, 
stealthily employed for the martyr the 
supposedly ablest lawyers in Georgia: 

And so thoronghly wneasy are these 
rich Jews, that the Governor-elect is 
soon added to the Rosser firm—to the 
amazement of the political friends of 

John M. Slaton. 
To ba exact, Rosser took the Gov- 

ernor-clect into his firm in May, 1913. 
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Mary Phagan was killed in April. 
To fully comprehend the infamous 

betrayal of the State of Georgia, by - 
Governor Slaton, you must keep in 
your inind the astounding fact that 
ho joined Rosser’s firm, after that firm 
had been employed to defend Frank, 
and had publicly taken part in his 
case. 

If an angel from Heaven should 
swear, on a stack of Bibles, that Sla- 
ton’s partnership with Frank’s lead- 
ing lawyers had nothing to do with 
his commutation of the sentence, you 
might possibly believe it. 

A Goyernor cannot practise law 
openly; and in June, 1913, John M. 
Slaton was to be inaugurated for a 
term of two years. 

Why, then, did he, in May, join a 
firm with which he could not openly 
act, until after June, 1915? 
‘And why did Rosser, in May, 1913, 

take in a partner whom he could not 
openly use, during the next two years? 

Mark this: On Monday, Jim Con- 
Jey and Frank came and went: Lee 
and Gantt were in limbo: others were 
suspected, and temporarily detained; 
and still, not a word was said against 
the Jew. His battery of lawyers was 
masked; nobody knew such a battery 
had been positioned: his Montags laid 
low: his Seligs were equally discreet. 

Suddeniy, like a scene-shift on the 
stage, the officers turn to Leo Frank, 
and say, in substance, “We will have 

to interrogate you, Mr. Frank!” 
Phen, the legal battery unmasks, 

Frank refuses to answer any ques- 
tians, until his Rosser comes! F 

Tnnocent? When did conscious im- 
necence ever play the game with 
trump cards up its sleeve? 

Phe crafty Frank knew from the 
first thal the dogs would find his trail, 
socner or lnier; and he had not only 
prepared for the struggle by retaining 
crack Jawyers, but he had kept sus- 
picion off Jim Conley, not even in-
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forming his own detective, Harry 
Seott, that Conley could write. 

Scott would not know the rndi- 
ments of his business, if he had not 
realized, early in his investigations, 
that if Frank was innocent, Conley 
was; and if Conley was guilty, Frank 
was. 
The thing is plain enough: put Conley 

at the foot of the stairs, and Frank at. 
the top, and the girl going up or 
down the stairs, it is impossible for 
one of the men te seize the girl and 
do what was done to her, without the 
other man knowing it. 

The doors were open between Frank 
and Conley: the space separating them 
was inconsiderable: Conley could not 
strike the girl in the face, and 
knock her down, without Frank hear- 
ing it; whereas Frank could go with 
hev back to ihe anetal room, and close 
the door, 4 

Because of the certainty that, if 
Conley committed the crime, Frank 
lnew it, Harry Scott and the police 
officers made every effort to find the 
criminal, zn somebody else. Only as a 
last resort, did they turn to Conley. 

Heluctant to betray his boss, and to 
get himself into the trouble, Conley 
denied all knowledge of the crime; 
and went to pouring out Jies, in true 
negro style. But the conviction grew 
that only he and Frank could be im- 
plicated, because only they had had 
the opportunity. 

Finally, the negro broke down, con- 
fessed, and asked to be taken to 
Frank, so that the two could be heard 
to talk the matter over. 

»And the innocent martyr, a gradu- 
ate of Cornell, shrinks from meeting 
the ignorant negro, in the presence 
of witnesses. 

Yes! The white man is afraid to 
face the black, who accuses him of 
the most heinous crime ever perpe- 
trated in the South. 

What was I'vank’s exense for not 
facing the negro, and talking with 
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him about how the little girl came to 
her death, in Ajs place of business? 

His exense was, that Rosser was out 
of town. But /aas was not out of 
fown, and Rosser’s partners were 
accessible. 
However, the innocent m: dared 

not confront a guilty negro—a low- 
down, drunken brute, they call him— 
because Posser was not present, to pre- 
yent the black brute from getting the 
better of the educated white gentle- 
man who was President of the At- 

lanta Binai B'rith. 
And this is the same shrinking, 

cowering culprit wha could not look 
at the dead girl’s face, pretended not 
ta know her, feared to ask eleven 
white ladies why they swore he had a 
lascivions character, and hid himself 

behind his legal immunity from eross- 
examination ! 

This is the victim of mob spirit, and 
race hatred—this Jew whose rich 

kinsmen stealthily hastened to hire 
lawyers before any Gentile had ac- 
cused him, aad whose Jewish wife 
utterly vefused to go to hire for three 
weeks after his arrest! 

There are some actions that speak 
like thunder claps; and the seeret em- 
ployment of those lawyers, together 
with the abhorring aveidance of 
Frank by his own wife, are just such 
actions, 

How, in the name of God, can any 
sane man believe him innocent, after 
weighing those two stupendous facts? 
THE JEWS closest to him, CON- 

PEMNED HIM, before the Gentiles 
even suspected him! 

It was uot until the 29th of April 
that Frank was detained at police 
headquarters. to await the action of 
ihe Coroner’s Jury. After a careful 
investigation ef the case, Frank and 
Newt Lee were both held. Frank 

had testified at length under oath, 
and not one word of suspicion had he 
dropped on Jim Conley, Te did not tell 
the Coroner that Conley was in the 
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factory on Saturday, nor did he dis- 
close tho fact that Conley could 
write, i 

He did not utter a word that would 
clear Newt Lee, and give to that inno- 
cent darkey his freedom. 

Ho was perfectly content to screen 
Jim Conley, and to see the halter close 
upon the neck of Lee! 

On May 24th, Frank was indicted 
hy twenty-three grandjurors, four of 
whom were Jews, (Not one of those 
official accusers has ever asked that 
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attorneys moved for a new trial, 
which Judge Roan refused; and the 
caso was appealed to the Supreme 
Court, which affirmed the Court be- 
low. 

The Supreme Court. reviewed all of 
the evidence, at great length, and 
decided that it was sufficient to sus- 
tain the verdict. This decision appears 
in the 141st volume of Georgia Re- 
ports, and speaks for itself, 

Your of the six Justiees held that 
the trial of Frank had been perfectly 
fair, and that he had been properly 

FRANK'S WIFE'S DEVOTION AT THE TIME OF HIS ARREST, 
AS SEEN IN THE HEARST-SELIG “ MOVIES." 

Frank’s sentence of death be com- 
ranted.) 

On July 98th, 1913, Frank’s trial 
commenced, before Judge L. S. Roan, 
and a jury, selected jointly by the 
Stato and the accused. 

Until Angust 20th, the Court was 
hearing the evidence, and on that day 
the attorneys began their speeches. 
Five days later, the case went to the 
jury, and on the same day, a verdict 
of “Guilty? was returned, without 
recommendation te mercy, On the 
nest day, Judge Roan sentenced Frank 
to be hanged on October 10, 1913. His 

‘ 

convicted. Twa of the Justices dif- 
fered; and held that Judge Roan 
should not haye permitted Conley, and 
several white witnesses, to testify fo 
the independent acts of timorality, on 
the part of Frank. 

The decision, as published, shows 
that this was the only question upon 
which our Supreme Court divided; 
and you can see that it was a point of 
minor importance. The real issue in 
the case was, whether Leo Frank mur- 
dered Mary Phagan, for the indict- 
ment did not charge him with rape. 

Consequently, Justices Fish and
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Beck went oJf on a spur track, and did 
nol jump the rails on Ue main line. 

No matter how immoral the jury 
believed Frank to be. they were too 
intelligent to convict him of wwder, 
on evidence of sexual vices. 

Tt is well for you to know whaé the 
Supreme Court divided on: because 
the public has had ihe fact of the 
divided court dinned into its ears, for 

more than a year, without having been 
told the comparative insignificance of 
the division, 

Neither has the public been told that 
when Frank’s lawyers took the divi- 
sion of the Justices too seriously, and 
demanded a re-hearing of the case, the 
Supreme Court unanimously refused 
it. This of itself proves that the dis- 
senting opinions of Justices Fish and 
Beck jeft, no deep impression even on 
their own minds. 

THE SUPREME COURT REVIEWED 
THE HVIDENCE. 

With an effrontery hard to compre- 
hend and sufliciently condemn, it has 
been stated, again and again, that the 
State of Georgia has no court that can 
review the evidence in a criminal case! 
Every volume of our Supreme Court 
decisions (Georgia Reports) proves 
the audacity and shamelessness of the 
falsehood, first published by ©. P. 
Connolly, and finally by the Governor 
who commuted the sentenee. So far 
is the statement from being true, that 
in practically every motion for a new 
ivial, there are three stereotyped 
grounds which are argued before the 
Supreme Court; iowit, that the ver- 
dict is against the evidence, that the 
verdict is.against the weight of the 
evidence, and that the verdict is un- 
supported by the evidence. While, of 
course, these three stereotyped grounds 
are really but one, the fact that they 
ave almost always made, end passed 
on by the Srpreme Court, shows that 
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his highest of State tribunals is con- 
stantly reviewing the evidence—weigh- 
ing it, ineasuring it—and deciding 
whether it shows the defendant’s guilt 
berend a reasonable doubt. 

Ii, in‘the opinion of the Court, the 
evidence fails to do this, the judge 
below is reversed, and a new trial 
ordered, 
When C. P. Connolly stated in Gol- 

Hier’s, that ihe Supreme Court of 
Georgia had no such power as this, it 
was possible to explain his mendacity 
upon the assumption of his ignorance; 
but when Governor John M. Slaton 
used almost the same words, in sav- 
ing the neck of his guilty elient, no 
such excuse can be made for him. He 
lied, with deliberation and moral 
turpitude. 

On page 247, of the 141st Volume 
Georgian Reports, you may read the 
20th head-note of the Supreme Court’s 
decision in the Frank case: 

“20. The evidence supports the ver- 
dict, and there was no abuse of dis- 
cretion in refusing 2 new trial.” 

In the body of the decision, page 
284, you may find these words: 

“20. ‘The record is voluminous. . 
We have given careful consideration 
to the evidence, end sve believe the 
same to be sufficient to uphojd the ver- 
dict, and as no substantial error was 
committed in the trial of the case, the 
diseretion of the Court in refusing a 
new trial will not be disturbed.” 

Th two other cases, reported in this | 
same voluinc, the Supreme Court, was 
asked to review the cvidence against 
the defendant, and to decide whether 
it showed guilt beyond a reasonable 
doubt. The cases are those of Brown, 
and Hart, both murder cases; and the 
Court held that the evidence must 
demonstrate the guilt of defendants 
beyond a reasonable doubt. That is a 
maxim, » standing rule, an invariable 
plinciple with our Supreme Court; 
and every Georgia lawyer knows it, 



214 

ENTER, BURNS! 

Tie decision of our highest court 
was supposed to settle the Frank case, 
Such a decision has always been 

taken as final, except in extraordinary 
cases. where new evidence developed 
after the trial—evidence which might 
have caused a dilferent verdict, and 
which could not have been diseovered 
beforo the trial, by the nse of diligent 
methods, 
Here it was that Burns eame roar- 

ing into the case, airily assuming 
that it had never been tried. Burns 
blotted out the trial judge, the jury, 
and the Supreme Court. Burns made 
a calliope of himself, and covery re- 
sounding note he struck echoed deat- 
eningly throngh ihe Atlanta dailies, 
and through the Northern papers 
owned by the Jews, and by William 
Randolph Hearst. Burns  ostentati- 
ously visited the peneil factory, just as 
thongh he had recently discovered its 
whereabouts; and he sleuthed over the 
premises with unearthly skill and sub- 
tlety, just as though the crime had 
been committed the day before. After 
running up and down the stairs; and 
poking his nose first in ono room, and 
then jn another; and travelling back 
and forth in the elevator; and cannily 
boring holes into everybody with his 
all-knowing eyes, Burns came forth to 
tha reporters and yelled into their 
eager ears the stariling discovery he 
had made! 

He had discovered—the blatant ass 
had actually discovered, that the crime 
was the work of a pervert of the low- 
est type, and this pervert was a man 
that-no one had even suspected! He, 
Burns. meant to locate that unsus- 
pected man, demonstrate his guilt, ana 
overwhelm the Pinkerton Detective 
Agency, and the Atlanta police. le, 
Burns, was “utterly confident,” he 
would Jay his hands on this unsus- 
pected pervert, and, by proving his 
guili—Burns felt sure he would con- 
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fess—he would show what boobies the 

Pinkertons, and Atlanta police, had 
been, when they arrested Newt Lee, J. 
M. Gantt, Jim Conley, and Leo Frank, 

Never in my life, have I known ony 
man to make as much noise as Burns 
made: and never have I known the 
daily papers turn themselves into 
sounding boards, fog-horns, and mega- 
phones for anybody, as willingly as 
they did for this empty, vociferous, 
and pestilent scoundrel, William d. 
Burns. 

There is just this much to be said 
to the credit of his intelligenee: he 
then saw the same thing that Harry 
Scott had seen; towit, Ae couddn’t im- 
plicate Jim Conley (at the foot of the 
stairs) without implicating the white 
man, at the head of the stairs. Burns 
saw what any sane man ought to hare 
seen, that the crime could not steer 
clear of both the white man and the 
negro, when they were so close to- 
gether, and each knew of the other's 
presence, and each knew of the pres- 
ence of the girl. 

Tf she left Frank, she went to dim, 

almost in Frank’s presence: if she did 
not go to Jim, she never left Frank 
Eyen an asinine pseudo-detecti 

like Burns, could see that. 
The only people who do not see it, 

belong to the class who, having eyes, 

4 

Seo not. 
Burns knew that Frank—if innocent 

—would have said, at the very begin- 
ning: 

“The girl must have been assaulted 
and killed. almost immediately after 
she left my offices and as nobody but 
Jim was at the foot of the stairs, Jim 
did it, Go and nab Jim! Don’t bother 
with Newt Lee! Don’t arrest J. M. 
Gantt! Don’t search Lee’s premises 
for a blood-stained garment. 

eize Jim! Search hés premises. 
Jail the woman he lives with. Ques- 
tion them, separately. Compel Jim to 
tell what became of Mary, after Mary 
left my office, for she never reached the 
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door; she was stunned, assaulted, and 
strangled tnside my place; Jim and I 
were the ouly men in the house who 
could have known the girl was there, 
and who could have made the attack 
on her: and, as J did not do it, JIM 
DID! 

Oh, gentlemen, gentlemen! use 
your common sense! Isn’t that what 

you would have said, had you been 
where Frank was, and nove of that 
little maiden’s blood reddened your 
hands? 

What’s the use of publishing false- 
hoods about Georgia laws, Georgia 
courts, and Georgia people, when one 
of ow children lies in her untimely 
grave, and thé record-eyidence so 
plainly proves the infernal guilt of 
the man whom Rosser’s partner, John 
,M. Slaton, rescued from Biblical pun- 
ishment ? 

Burns Anew that had Frank been 

innocent, he would have put Harry 
Scott, and the other officers, on the 
trail of Jim Conley, instead of Newt 
Lee; and Frank would have told the 

detectives that he recognized Conley’s 
writing in these notes; and that it was 
Conley who must have grabbed ihe 
girl us she reached the bottom of the 

stairs! . 
Burns isn’t altogether a nin-com- 

and he therefore knew that the 
screening of Jim Conley by Leo 
Frank, meant exactly the same as the 
screening of Teo Frank by Jim Con- 
ley, towit—that they were both guilty. 

Consequently, Burns went roaring 
into ihe North to find his pervert 
‘“vho is still at large.” 

There is evidence in the record 
which shows that Burns tried to make 
a dummy out of a Chicago darkey 
named Allen. Tt appears that Burns 
pretended to be mysterionsly turning 
the carth over, in Cincinnati. From 
time to time, Burns vigorously smiled, 
upon mankind, and fog-horned the 
information that he was making “most 
gratifying progress” in his sleuthing 
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after that elusive pervert who had 
never been suspected. 

We were told that Burns was com- 
piling a mighty document, as he went 
along, and this dynamic document— 
as he vociferonsly shouted—would 
clear Leo Frank. 

Naturally, Burns got on our nerves. 
Tie stayed there. We became obsessed 
with Burns. Ile agitated our reflec- 
tions, disturbed our digestions, and 
monopolized our dreams. I never saw 
anything like it. The expense account 
of the Haas Finance Commitice would, 
in my judgment, be more interesting 
than any human document that could 
be found this side of Jerusalem. 

But all things must have an end; 
and even the Durns peregrinations 
and yociferations had to reach their 
final show-down; and when Burns’ 
famous report came into view, it was 
nothing in the world but another 
argument—and a sorry one—on the 
evidence in the record! 

Whichever way he turned, Burns 

ran against an impassible wall. It 
yas the resource of desperation, when 
they fixed npon Conley as the only 
criminal: they did not do it, until there 
was nothing else to do! And they 
could never have “got away with it,” 
if Rosser had not had a pariner in 
the executive office, 

WHAT ABOUT THE MOL? 

In his very long, and very ineo- 
herent defense of himself, Governor 
Slaton urged the importance of what 
he called sotne newly-discovered evi- 
dence. That trumped up stuff was 
made the basis of an extraordinary 
motion for a new trial: and when 
Judge Benj. HW. Hill overruled it, the 
case again went to our Supreme 
Comt, which uwnentmously decided 
against the defendant, 

Not until he had twice gone to the 
highest State court, with nearly 200 
different assignments of error, did 
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Frank raise the point that he was 
not present, in person, when his Jaw- 
years waived his appearance, and re- 
ceived the verdict. 

Judge Rean knew of the intense, 
but repressed feeling in Atlanta; and 
he feared that this feeling might 
escape control, if the defendant was 
acquitted. Suffering from the can- 
eer which took his life not long 
afterwards, and worn down by the 
terrific strain of the trial, Judge 
Roan was naturally nervous, and ap- 
prehensive. But, as a matter of rec- 
ord, it was proved that he had noth- 
ing tangible to base his anxiety upon, 
for the Sheriff—who has, for some 
cause, been Frank’s champion—testi- 
fied that there had never been any 
disturbance, no mob, no mob threats, 
&e.—and a score of deputies and other 
citizens swore to the sume thing. 

No evidence to the contrary could 
be obtained. 
Remember, in this connection, that 

ex-Governor Brown, in his statement 
to Governor Slaton, said that certain 
gentlemen had brought him vague rv- 
mors of an intended mob; aud that on 
tha strength of these vague rumors, he 
had requested that some of the offi- 
cers and soldiers of the National 
Guard sleep at the armory that night. 

Esx-Governor Brown further stated 
that he caused the Mayor to have 
the city scouted, in automobiles, and 
that there was absolutely no sign of 
any mob, anywhere. Not as many as 
three men could be found bunched 
together. 

Therefore, all the wild: talk about 
mobs, and the holding of the military 
in readiness, frittered away into 
“vague rumors,” which led the Gov- 
ernor to request that a few soldiers 
sleop where they could act quickly, 7f 
needed. 

‘the lawyers of Frank made out a 
narrative of mob demonstrations, and 
mob pressure, drawing upon their 
jmagination with prolific liberality. 
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They carvied this before Judge Wil- 
liam Newman, of the Federal Court, 
on a writ of habeas corpus, which 
took the defendant out of the custody 
of the State. Losing before the At- 
lunta Judge, the lawyers persisted, 
until they got the ease before the Su- 
preme Court of the United States, 

On April 19th, 1915, a decision was 
rendered against Frank, seven of the 
Justices holding that all the alleged 
facts as to mob violence had been car- 
ried before the Supreme Court of 
Georgia, and had been considered by 
that court “at times and places, and 
under circumstances wholly apart 
from the atmosphere of the trial, and 
free from any suggestion of mob 
domination, or the like; and the facts 
were examined, not only upon the 
affidavits and exhibits submitted in 
behalf of the prisoner . . . but 
also upon the rebutting affidavits sub- 
mitted in behalf of the State, and 
which, for reasons not explained, he 
has not included in his petition,” 

The seven Justices, therefore. held 
that, as Frank’s Jawyers had failed 
to include in their pleadings the evi- 
dence “upon which Judge Hill, and 
our Supreme Court had based their 
decisions, the United States Supreme 
Court must assume that the Georgia 
courts had reached a righteous de- 
ciston on the question of mob vio- 
lence. 

The seven Justices of the United 
States Supreme Court evidently sus- 
pected that the counter-showing, as 
to the existence of the alleged mob 
violence at the trial, must be con- 
elnsive, else Frank's attorneys would 
net have been afraid to Jet the Court, 
and the country, see how crushingly 
the State replied to those belated and 
manufactured charges. 

The seven Justices cited numerous 
eases, in which ovr Supreme Court 
had granted new trials because of 
mob violence; and one of these was 
that Will Myers, THE JEW, who 
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brutally murdered Crowley, near At- 
Janta, and who made a_ suspicious 
escape from the jail. If alive, he is 
yet roaming the earth, a free man— 
in consequence of the extreme jeal- 
ousy of Gcorgia’s highest court in 
seeing to it, that even the guiltiest 
wretch shall be given a fair trial. 

But it is said that two Justices of 
the United States Supreme Court dis- 
sented. So they did—but upon what? 

Justice Holmes, speaking for him- 
self and Justice Hughes, took the 
entire statement of Frank’s lawyers 
as true—prima facie—and taking it 
to be the truth, those members of the 
Court held— 

“Upon allegations of this gravity, 
w# (Frank’s petition) ought to be 
heard,” by tho Federal _Courts, al- 
though it had already been heard 
and decided by the State Courts. 
Justices Holmes and Hughes held 
that it was proper to decide against 
the State, without seeing the State's 
side of the case; and fo treat as null 
and void a State-Court decision, be- 
cause of an ex-parte attack upon it! 

I don't think many good lawyers 
will accept that as good law; and 
such a principle certainly antagonizes 
all previous decisions. The seven Jus- 
tices merely followed precedent: to 
have ordered tha re-trial, in the Fed- 
eral Courts, of an issue of fact, which 
the State Courts had already tried, 
and decided adversely to the defend- 
ant. would have been revolutionary. 

But it is sufficient to remind the 
unprofessional reader, that Justices 
Tughes and Holmes went no further 

than to decide that, taking the alle- 
gations of mob violence to be true, 
Frank had a right to be heard on 

that point. And the professional, as 
well as the unprofessional reader will 
be surprised to learn, that Frank had 
been fully heard on that very point— 
and that the record shows that there 
wasn't a particle of merit in the point. 
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Why? Because there was no evidence 
to support it. 

THE FAOLS ABOUT CONLEY. 

You will have noticed that I have 
diseussed the case, upon the testimony 
of the unimpeached white witnesses, 
without using Jim Conley at all. 

Let us now consider the negro, 
who has been so widely and violently 
assailed by the Frank partisans, 

What are the facts, as shown in 
this official record? They are, that 
Conley has been continually at work 
for white men, in Atlanta, and thab 
he never had any trouble with any 
white person; nor was he ever a con- 
vict, except for thirty days, when he 
was sentenced in the police court for 
fighting another negro. In 1904, Jim 
had a row with a darkey, and was 
fined $1.75, which he paid. In 1905, 
he paid the same fine, for the same 
luxury. In 1906, they raised the 
price on him, and fined him $3.75, 
which he paid. In 1907, he had two 

fusses, and paid $26 for the brace. 
Finally, in 1912, he was given a sen- 
tenca of thirty days. 

At that time, he was in the employ 
of Leo Prank. 

There is no evidence that he had 
ever been accused of violating a 
State law, much less convicted of 
any crime, The record shows that 
Conley had been a steady, regular 
worker at the pencil factory, for two 
years; and, in that length of time, 
Frank and his associates had found 
no serious fault with the negro. He 
was accused of borrowing nickels 
and dimes, which he was slow to 
yepay; and one gentleman who had 
had occasion ta send Jim for a pot of 
beer, swore he wouldn't believe Jim on 
oath: “I hava bad no confidence in 
him since he put water in my beer.” 
So, you see, there is really nothing of
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importance that they could prove 
against the negro, and you may be 
sure they left no stone unturned. 
Then, what is the gist of his evi- 
dence? 

Tt is, that he saw two girls go 
up siairs, and only one come down: 
Mary went first, and Monteen fol- 
Jowed; and Montcen remained up 
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head of the stairs, looking wild and 
excited: and that Frank asked him if 
he had seen a girl come up stairs, and 
Jim answered, “I seed two go up, 
but I ain't seen but one come down.” 

Then Frank told him that he had 
tried Mary in the metal room, and 
that she had resisted, and he had 
struck her, and “I guess [ hit her 

JIM CONLEY. 

stairs quite a Jittle bit, and then came 
back down and went away; and that 
he had already heard steps like two 
persous walking back to the metal 
room, just before Monicen came in; 
and that, after Monteen left, some one 
came running to the front up stairs 
on tip-loes; and then he heard the 
stomp" that Frank always made 
when he was signalling Jim abont a 
woman; and that he answered the 
signal, and found Frank near the 

too hard and that she had struck 

something as she fell. 
Frank told the negro he. must help 

get the body to the basement; and 
the negro went to where the girl was 
lying on her back, with hands and 
arms up. 

Frank Ia torn a strip from her 
underclothing. had folded it, and had 
placed it under her head—and that 
blood-clotted picce of undergarment 
had its tremendous weight with the 
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jury, for it acconnied for there being 
no blood on the floor beneath the 
hair on the lever she had struck in 
falling. 

Jim picked up the body, carried it 
a few steps, and dropped it, near the 
dressing room, aad the blood spat- 
tered, as her head again hit the floor. 

Frank had to help Jim with the 
body, and they carried it to the ele- 
vator, the key of which Frank- hur 
ried to his office and got. They took 
her to the basement, and left her 
right thero by tho elevator, from 
which Sergeant Dobbs afterwards saw 
the signs of dragging commence. 

Frank was so excited, that he ran 
up the ladder, telling Jim he would 
eatch the elevator as it passed him on 
the floor above. ‘This he did. 

Then they were in Frank’s office, 
and Frank talked excitedly, ram- 
blingly, and, all at once, exclairmed— 
“Why should IJ hang? I have rich 

people in Brooklyn!” . 
(At that time, and at the time Jim 

told the police of this, the negro did 
not know. that Frank had any wealthy 
kinspeople anywhere.) 

Then Frank asked Jim to write the 
notes, and the negro wrote four, two 
of which scemed to suit Frank; and 
he put them all in his desk. He gave 
Jim money, but took it buek, saying 
he would attend to that later. He 

outlined a scheme by which the negro 
was to take the crime upon himself, 
promising to get him ont on bond, 
and spirit him away. He made Jim 
promise to return that afternoon, and 
help him to dispose of Mary’s body. 
Then they left the building, Jim go- 

ing for a drink of beer in a near-by 
saloon, and then walking homeward 

with Ivie Jones. At home, Jim got to 
thinking about what had happened, 
and he was afraid to go back to the 
factory. Nor was he there Sunday, 
but he turned wp as nsual Monday 
morning. 

In the two notes found lying beside 
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the dead girl, she was made to tell 
her mother who it was that attacked 
her, and ta explain how her body got 
to the basement, Sho said that as she 
went to the toilet (#rank's floor 
toilet!) the night watchman seized 
her, und flung her down the seuttle- 
hole. Notice the wild confusion which 
raged in the mind of the real author 
of the notes! IIe puts the place of 
tha deadly assault right where it oc- 
enrred; but postpones the éine of the 
crime until night, when Newt Lee will 
be on duty. Ile doesn’t realize the 
difficulty of explaining how Mary was 
kept in the building, from about noon 
until dark; but he does realize that he 
must try to account for the corpse 

being in a place the girl had never 
entered. 

So, in one breath, he put the girl at 
the toilet, near the blood and the hair; 
and in the next, he has her flung 
down the ladder, into the basement, 
where no blood and no hair could be 
found! 

Now, if you can believe the blood 
and the hair mado their way per- 
versely from the basement to near the 
toilet, to which, as Frank told the 
jury, he might have gone uneconsci- 
ously, you may also believe that a 
negro, having committed the crime, 
seated himself by the corpse, in a dark 
cellar, to write notes of explanation to 
the girl’s mother. 

Robust animals, like Conley, do not 
commit the crime of Sodom: thaé és 
the vice of the degenerate, and Leo 
lrank’'s face looks the part to perfec- 
tion! 

Consequently, such a robust and 
natural negro as Conley, would be 
almost the last man you could imagine 
ag the author of the notes in which 
unnatural intercourse with that little 
white girl is suggested. 

Now, let us put our mother-wit to 
work on this negro witness. 

When the record discloses that he 
had worked two years for Leo Frank,



220 WATSON’S 

we nnist assume that a certain inti- 
macy and confidence had been estab- 
lished between tho two. 
When we learn from disinterested 

white witnesses, that I'vank had had 
women of the town to visit the fac- 

tory, during business hours, and on 
Saturday afternoons, we are bound 
to believe that the negro knew of it, 
because his place was near the front 
entrance. 
Wouldnt Frank, who was afraid of 

his Uncle Montag, want someone to 
keep a watch-out for him, when these 
lewd women darted in and out? Nat- 
urally, Then, who would serve his 
purpose better than this submissive 
negro? 

But, let us come directly to the 
question which goes to the bowels of 
the matter; 

What evidence did the State have 
on Jim Conley, when he at length 
broke down, and confessed? 
The State had  xone—absolutely 

none—except that three outsiders had 
seen a negro, whom they did not 
know, occupying a seat where Jim 
usually sat. 

In other words, the State had no 
more evidence against Jim than it 
had against Frank, towit—that he 
was in the factory on Saturday. 

Therefore, when tho negro con- 
fessed, he gave evidence which the 
State had been unable to get; and, if 
he had kept: his mouth shut, Newt Lee 
might have suffered. After all, the 
dead body was found where Lee alone 
had been, for nine-and-a-half hours; 
and the forged time-slip did show a 
gap of an hour, and his clothes-barrel 
did hold a blood-stained shirt which 
might be his. Therefere, excited 
minds might suspect his guilt—especi- 
ally if the person who planted that 
shirt would alse swear he saw Mary 
Phagan on the streets, Saturday after- 
noon. 

That Frank, and his partisans were 
dead-set against the innocent Newt 

~ 
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Lee, is shown by their desperate etfort, 
to prove, by a prostitute, that she 
passed the pencil factary Saturday 
afternoon, and heard a woman’s 
scream ! 

Remember, that alt of this horrible 
work against an innocent negro, was 
in full progress, at the time Conley 
made his confession. 

Tn other words, Newt Lee (aecused 
in the notes) was being “framed up,” 
by Frank and his lawyers, when Con- 
ley blocked the hideous scheme by his 
confession. 
Remember, also, that s, the law- 

yer, and Montag, the principal owner 
of the factory, had both been told over 
the telephone, by the police, of the 
finding of the corpse—told at the same 
time that the’ policemen were persist- 
ently trying to get Frank, on the tele- 
phone. They could hear the ‘phone 
buzz and ring at the other end, but no 
response came from Frank's house. 

Now, another thing: Suppose the 
undenied facts are inconsistent with 
the theory that any negro committed 
the crime! 

Did any black assailant of a white 
woman ever go looking for a cord 
with which to strangle her, when his 
fingers were already on her throat? 
Never! 

Did any black assailant of a white 
woman ever choke her to death, and 
then reverenthy fold her hands across 
her breast? Never! 

Did a black rapist, and murderer 
of a white girl ever seat himself near 
her, to write four notes to her mother? 
Never! 

Did such a negro criminal ever re- 
turn to the scene of his crime, and go 
about his work as usual? Never! 

Then, the conclusion which fixes 
itself in your mind is, that whoever 
nsed the cord was not a negro; and 
whoever folded those pulseless handy 
aeross the child’s bosom, and wrote 
the notes to her mother, was not the 
principal perpetrator of the crime; 



WATSON’S 

and if the negro afterwards came and 
went about the premises, as if nothing 
had occurred, Ae did not assault the 
gil, 

Let us view it from another stand- 
point; 

Jf there are undisputed facts in the 
case which cannot be explained oué- 
side of Jim Conley’s testimony, are 
we not safe in taking his evidence to 
that exlent? 

The undisputed facts which cannot 
be cleared up, without the aid of the 
negro's story, are these: 

(1.) There was no blood on the 
floor under the bench-lathe, where the 
hair was found; 

(2) There was blood, a few steps 
disiant, in the next room; 

(3.) There was a cloth, stained 
with blood, hanging loosely around 
the girl’s neck; 

(4) Her hands were decently 
erossed upon her bosom, and so rig- 
idly fastened there, that they did not 
fall apart, when the corpso was 
dragged by the heels, 125 feet over a 
dirt floor which scarified her face. 

The negro told the jury how he 
found Mary’s body, with a piece of 
cloth under her head, “like to catch 
the blood.” The jury saw the cloth, 
and the jury knew that no black man 
ever killed anybody, and then folded 
a strip of cloth, torn from the dress, 
ta catch the blood. Jf not used to 
soak up the blood, why was the cloth 
loosely tied around the head? 

The negro explained how he dropped 
tho heavy corpse, in passing the dress- 
ing room, and thus spattered the floor 
with blood. 

The negro told the jury, quite sim- 
ply, and without knowing the vast 
psychological value of his statement, 
that he “put her hands down,” and 

folded them aeross her bosom. Did 
any inan ever do ¢haé, for any victim 
of Ais lust? Never in God's world! 

Now, when you consult the evi- 
dence of other witnesses, and find 
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that the girl’s arms remained in that 
position, as she was being dragged on 
her fuce, your intelligence drives you 
to the conclusion, that her arms be- 
eame rigid, in that position, long 
before she was dragged. 

Then, you are pushed back to the 
story the negro fold—the story of 
Frank’s calling to him for help; the 
cloth under the bleeding head; the 
eartying of the corpse to the elevator; 
the leaving of it, on its back, in front 
of the elevator shaft, with the arms 
crossed as Jim had put them, up 
stairs. 

Take Jim's story, and every hink 
untangles, every crease smoothes out: 
eject it, and there are undisputed” 
facts in the ‘record which no human 
ingenuity can explain. 

Isn't this itself a most powerful 
corroboration of Jim’s evidence? 

Given essential facts which jmpera- 
tively call for explanation, and which 
nobody “can explain without the 
negro’s help—what follows? 

As sane people, we must accept the 
negro, fo that extent. 

If we accept him as to those unex- 
plained, and otherwise unexplainable 
facis, we need not bother our heads 
about other details of his evidence: 
we have ‘enough to understand the 
erime, and to identify the eviminal. 
And when you remember that one 

of these two men, Frank and Conley, 
snecessfully withstood a cross-exam- 
ination of eight hours, while the other 
refused to be cross-examined at all, 
your mind gravitates to the story of 
the man who was vainly assailed by 
the prolonged cross-exarination. 

No suspicious tactics had to be used 
in behalf of Jim Conley. No cook 
swore against him, in the presence of 
her attorney, and then took it back. 
No prostitute had to be spirited away 
from Atlanta on fis account. No 
poor old preacher was paid $200 to 
make a false aflidavit for Aim ; and 
nobody acting in his behalf endeay- 
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ored to bribe, and to intimidate the 
State's witnesses. 

Dering the entire twa years that 
have passed since Conley confessed, 
not a single bit of evidence has been 
discovered against him, other than 
that which he voluntarily gave against 
himself. 

And during that whole period, the 
hirelings of Big Money have never 
been able to unearth. a scintilla af tes- 
timony in favor of Leo Frank, 

Circumstantial evidence is sufficient 
to convict, when a crime is proved, 
and all other possible persons are ex- 
eluded, save the prisoner at the bar. 

In this case, the guilt of Frank can 
be shown on two lines, independent 
of each other, The negro’s corrob- 
orated testiniony does it; and the eir- 
cumstantial evidence, withont the 
negro, does it. 

The twenty-three grand jurors 
thought so, and never changed their 
opinion. The twelve trial jurors 
thought so, and never changed their 
opinion. Judge Roan at least thought 
tho jvy was justified in its opinion, 
for he refused to disturb the verdict; 
and he never told anybody, or wrote 
anybody to the contrary, And the 
Supreme Court thought the same way, 
for it sustained both ‘the judge and the 

jury. 

HOW CAME OFHER STATES TO 
INTERFERE? 

Never before did we have outside 
influences brought to bear upon us, in 
ow: enforcement of law. We have 
tried Jews and Gentiles: rich men and 
poor men; white men and negroes; 
and we have put many a man to death, 
after precisely the same sort of pro- 
cedure that was had in Frank’s case. 

Why was Frank made an excep- 
tion? Why was he singled out for a 
national crusade against the State 
of Georgia. Why did New York 
preachers, and Jaymen get excited in 
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behalf of this particular convict? 
Why did Chicago people turn their 
backs upon all the condemned inur- 
derers of the West, and come Pullman- 
carting down to Atlanta for Leo 
Frank? When, before, did gover- 
hors, and legislatures of other States 
assume that they knew more about. 
our business than we ourselves knew? 
When, before, did the Jew papers, the 
L. & N, Railroad papers, and the 
Hearst. papers arrogate to themselves 
the right to treat a carefully adjadi- 
eated ease, as if it had never been 
legally decided? 

(The Louisville & Nashville Rail- 
road belongs to the Rothschilds, of 
whom the New York Jew, August 
Belmont, is the American agent. It 
was the baleful influence of this TL. 
& N, system that debauched Kentucky 
and ‘Tennessea politics, caused the 
assassination of Goebel and Carmack, 
and is now the power behind the 
throne in Georgia.) 

What is to become of Law and 
Order, in any State, when outsiders 
claim the right to dictate to it? 

After this case had gone the way 
of all others, the rich Jews formed a 
Finance Committee, headed by Haas 
of Atlanta. Contributions were ponred 
into its treasury; and even the Jewish 
clerks were assessed on their wages. 
The Burns Detective Agency spent 
money like water—its own money, of 
course; and, in every dixection, la‘w- 
yers, politicians, and hack-writers were 
onlisted. Frank belonged to the Jew- 
ish aristocracy, and it was determined 
by the rich Jews that no aristocrat of 
their race should die for the death of 
a working-class Gentile—“nothing but 
a factory girl.” 

The most outrageous misrepresenta- 
tions were published — broadeast 
throughont the country; and as none 
of the Atlanta dailies would allow 
anybody to defend the State, the re- 
peated and undenied accusations were 
believed by millions of people whose
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common sense should have suggested 
to them that, no Southern jury has 
ever convicted a white man on the sole 
evidence of a negro. 

THEY DARED NOT PUBLISH THE 
RECORD. 

‘The reason why sentiment in Geor- 
gia erystalized against Frank was, 
that I laid before the people the plain 
facts as they are preserved in the 
official record; and the reason why so 
many honest people in other States 
haye misunderstood the case, and mis- 
judged our Conrts is, that tho par- 
tisau pamphlets were believed to con- 
tain the truth. 

If the vecord had agreed with the 
pamphlets, what was the need of so 
many pamphlets? 

Tf the record failed to disclose any 
convincing evidence of Frank’s guilt, 
why was it never published? 

‘There is but one reply: 
The record does show the man’s 

guilt, and hence they could not 
print it. 

You may be asked, Why did not the 
State publish the Brief of Evidence? 
In the first: place, the Governor was a 
member of the law-firm which was 

getting the biggest fee for saving 
Frank’s life. But, in any event, it is 
not to bo expected that a sovereign 
State will appear as defendant at the 
‘bar of public opinion when arraigned 
by a Haas Financa Committee, a rot- 
ten Detective Agency, a regiment of 
feed lawyers, and 2 pack of nonde- 
-seript publicists. 7 

A sovereign State may well main- 
tain a dignified silence, conscious of 
the rectitude of her judicial proceed- 
ings, and trusting to the imperishable 
official record (o vindicate her from 
unofficial and irresponsible assailants. 

From the Pittsburg Leader, I ex- 
tract the following, as a fair sample 
of the editorials in behalf of Frank: 

Few individual cases have attracted the 
‘attention and drawn the sympathy of the 
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country as that of Leo Frank, under sen- 
tence of death in Georgia. No case has 
become so celebrated for the sama 
reason—that a man was convicted in 
advance of his trial, and that the trial 
itself was a travesty. 

The ‘country has been convinced that 
Frank is a victim of cxtraordinary preju- 
dice. It takes unusual prejudica to male 
a man’s Ife the price of its payment, 
This is a point which has remained hid- 
den in all the reviews of the case sinco 
hig conviction, 

Tn all the proceedings that hava been 
taken by Frank’s attorneys, and in all 
the reviews of the case, the evidence 
upon which he has been sentenced to 
death has not once been touched. 

Technical points have been passed 
upon, but not once before any court was 
the question of evidence discussed. d 

The various courts took up and passed 
upon every other point but the one most 
vital to Frank—that the evidence to com 
viet was Incking. 

If yon have paid any attention to 
what I have already written, you 
know how shamefully false was the 
statement made in the Leader. 

The editorial continues: 

Except in one little spot in Georgia, Leo 
Frank is looked upon aa a victim of preju- 
dice, mob Jaw, and perversion of the legal 
inachinery. 

Governor Slaton has taken up the ap- 
plication for executive clemency, and 
promises to virtually re-try the ease. He 
has become impressed by the nation-wide, 
human protest against Frank's martyr- 
dom, no less than the seriousness of the 
charges against the name of his State. 

The Governor is receiving an endless 
string of ietters from men and women 
all over the country asking him to either 
pardon or commute the sentence, so, he 
may have a chance to establish bis inno- 
cenca later. R 

The individual letters to Governor Sla- 
ton have been strengthened by chain let- 
ters which are rolling across the connt 
Letter chains have been formed cvery- 
wherep and avo moving Hike an avalanche 
toward the Governor's office in Georgia. 

No better cause than this, the life of a 
man condemned to die, branded as a 
criminal because mob demanded blood, 
ever enlisted the energies and sympathy 
of the American people. 
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The only hope for Frank is that the 
public’s attitude make enough impression 
upon Governor Slaton to convince him 
that the case should be re-tried or Its 
victim set free. 

Governor Slaton is intensely interested 
trom the first, and never defended, even 
frm the first, and never defended, oven 
by tho Georgia mob, that there wis no 
evidence to convict any man except ono 
picked out for an application of legal 
Iyneh law. 

Let every humane man and woman in 
America write a letter to Governar Sla- 
tou. Make up chain letters to convince 
him that the guilt of Leo Frank is ac- 
cepted only by a handful of men in ono 
town in Georgia who want his life in a 
spirit of blood-lust prejudice, 

Write today, and tomorrow, and every 
day until Frank is pardoned, his sentence 
commuted or he goes to death, lynched 
by a Georgia mob. 

Write today. 

In addition to these chain-letters, 
men wero hired fo stand at car-stn- 
tions, in Chicago, and other cities, to 
enroll the name of every passer-by 
who would sign a petition; similar 
petitions were carried from house to 
house, store to store, office to office, 
until even the school children of other 
States were telling us how to manage 
our affairs. 

ENTER HEARST AND HIS SHEARN. 

Perhaps the most astounding piece 
of impudence was that of William 
Randolph Hearst—partner of Frank’s 
people in’ the moving picture busi- 
ness. 

He sent to Georgia his personal 
attorney, Clarence Shearn (of Jerusa- 
lem), who happens to be—by the 
grace of Hearst—a member of the 
Supreme Court of the State of New 
York. 
When William Randolph Hearst 

whistled for his little Supreme 
Court Judge, Shearn should have 
begged permission to remind his 
master, that although he had re- 
sponded to his master’s voice, it would 
not look well for one member of the 
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Supreme Court of New York to 
invade « friendly State, review a 
decision of her Supreme Court, and 
overrule it—without notics to that, 
august tribunal, and without allow- 
ing it to bo heard in its own defense. 

However, this is what Shearn 
actually did, as related proudly, by 
himself; 

New York, June 10, 1915. 
Dear Mr, Hearst: 

I went to Atlanta, as requested by you, 
for the purpose of making a careful exam- 
ination into the case of Leo Frank, from 
the impartial standpoint of a lewyer who 
previously knew nothing about the facts 
of the case, Supplementing my full oral 
report to you, I state herewith, for the 
purpose of future reference, the resnlé 
of my investigation. 

In order to arrive at a conclusion based. 
solely upon the evidence, and before dis- 
cussing the case with any person, I read 
the printed record containing the evi- 
dence introduced upon Frank's tral, and 
the argument to the jury made by State 
Solicitor Dorsey; I also read the State's 
brief on appeal, so as to be fully apprised 
of everything that the State claimed to 
have established against Frank. 

My deliberate judgment, based solely 
upon the record, and formed as a judge 
wauld reach a conclusion in passing upon 
it on appeal, is that not only did the 
prosecution fail to prove Frank to be 
guilty beyond a reasonable doubt, but 
that, outside of the inercdible and inter- 
ested testimony of the suspected negro, 
Conley, an admitted accomplice, there is 
no legal evidence whatever in the case 
upon which even a reasonable hypothesis 
of Frank's guilt may be based. The irre- 
sistible conclusion to be reached on the 
evidence in the record is not only that 
Frank is innocent, but that the negro is 

guilty. 
After this examination of the record I 

interviewed and cross-examined Frank in 
the penitentiary for an hour er more. 1 
then visited the factory where the crime 
was committed, and carefully examined 
all parts of the premises involved in the 
crime which were mentioned or. referred 
to in the testimony. ‘lis resulted in 
confirming the conclusion that I had: 
reached on reading the record, 

Yours sincerely, 
CLARENCE J. SHEARN. 
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Tt is safe to say that no State in 
the Union, and no independent king- 
dom in the world, was ever before 
subjected to such an indignity. It is 
on a small seale, but it is a gross in- 
dignity, nevertheless. 

Austria demanded of Servia the 
right to-send ker judges to try the 
Servian assassin of the Archduke 
Ferdinand, and Servia’s refusal pre- 
cipitated the European war. Arguing 
from example, Hearst and Shearn 
believe that Servia should have 
granted Austria’s demand! 

Shearn’s opinion bears the same 
date as Hearst’s private appeal to 
Governor S)aton, which appeal was 
not published in Georgia at all, and 
was not given out in the North and 
West until June 23rd, three days after 
the sentence was commuted. In that 
private appeal, Mr. Hearst says: 

Frank was convicted on the testimony, 
of the negro Conley. There were only 
two men that could have committed the 
murder, both of these men being in the 
building at the time of her death, Hither 
Frank must have committed the murder 
or the negro must have committed the 
murder, so that the testimony of the 
negro, which inculpated Frank, execul- 

pated himeelt. 
Gught any man to be sent to his death 

on the testimony of a criminal, an ex- 
convict, a confessed accomplice, a proven 
Pperjurer, and one who ‘would trimself 
necessarily be convicted as the murdcrer, 
unless ho could succeed in fastening the 
crima upon another? 

Now, then, is there any other evi- 
dence in this caso which would tend to 
eonvict Frank, any sufficient evidence of 
any kind or character to corroborate the 

statements of this criminal, this proven 
perjurer and this vitally interested negro’? 

I have made as careful study of the 
case as I ean as a layman, and I am 
absolutely convinced that there is no 
such evidence, but my opinion as a lay- 
man on this point may not be of any 
special value. 

However, I have at hand to sus 
opinion on this matter ihe opi 
of the ablest lawyers and jurists in the 
State of New York. 
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This ablest, not only of lawyers, but 
of jurists, was the little man from 
Jertisalem—Clarence J. Shearn. 

Now, as I have already shown you, 
tho Stute, at the time of Conley’s 
confession, had no evidence on him, 
but did scem to have some on Newt 
Lee. And if Conley had not given 
away the joint guilt of himself and 
the Jew, the busy persons who 
forged the time slip and bloodied the 
old shirt, would haye manufactured 
additional evidence against a per- 
fectly innocent man. 

The overshadowing fact in the case 
is coldly ignored by Shearn and 
Hearst, towit—the fact that, if one of 
these two men—Frank and Conley— 
is guilty, the other is. 

Ii Hearst and Slaton had not 
both believed Frank to be guilty, 
they would never have stultified them- 
selves by coupling innocence with life- 
imprisonment. Innocence deserves a 
pardon, Either this man committed a 
crime which forfeits his neck, or he 
is entitled to go unpunished. There 
is na middle ground. 

Mr, Hearst is many times a million- 
aire, and he publishes numerous papers 
and magazines: if the official record 
fails to demonstrate Frank's guilt, 
Ar, Hearst would have published that 
record. To have done so, would have 
cost Jess money than to send Mess 
Brisbane and Shearn to Atlanta—and 
it would have looked better. 

WHAT IS THE PARDONING POWER? 

as every lawyer knows, our statutes, 
constitutional clauses, and rules of 
practice are built upon the broad 
foundation of the laws of England, 
Without a study of the jurisprudence 
of the Mother Count: we cannot 
understand the true origin, scope and 
purpose of our own legal system, 

Let any member of the profession 
turn to his Blackstone, Book IV., 
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Chapter XXNI., and refresh his 
memory as io the pardoning power. 

All crimes in England were sup- 
posed to be committed against the 
King—who was assumed to be pres- 
ent, all the time, in his courts. The 
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The King never set aside verdicts 
and overrnled bis judges. 
thing was inconceivable. 

Blackstone expressly says that it 
would be against all correct principles, 
to allow the power of judging and of 

Such a 

GOVERNOR SLATON BEATING OFF THE VULITURES.—From Strays’ Puck, 

crime having been committed against. 
the King, it was his royal prerogative 
to forgive it, 
The King never re-tried 4 case! 

Such a thing was preposterons. 

purdoning to vest in the same person. 
Blackstone quotes the great legist, 

Montesquieu, who lays down the pro- 
foundly wise proposition, thet if a 
magistrate exercised both the power
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to judge and to pardon, suek a@ com- 
bination of separate powers “would 
tend to confound all ideas: of vight 
among the mass of the people; aa they 
would find it difficult to tell whether 
a prisoner was discharged by his inno- 
cence, OR OBTAINED PARDON 
THROUGH FAVOR.” 

Chancellor Kent, in his Commen- 
taries (Vol. I., Part I, par. 283), 
says, “Policy would sometimes require 
a remission of punishment for @ crime 
certainly ascertained. The very notion 
of mercy implies the accuracy of the 
claims of justice.” 

In none of the authorities can you 
find support for the idea that the 
Executive has pawer to retry, and to 
pardon, becavse, on this re-trial, he 
reaches a different conclusion from 
that reached by the jury, on the same 
evidence. For an Exceutive to exer- 
cise the functions of trial judge and 
traverse jury, is to confound all prin- 
ciples of separate powers, and to bring 
administrative anarchy upon the State. 

Now, when the pardoning power 
was written into our Constitution, 
along with the explicit separation of 
the right to try (judicial) and the 
right to extend mercy (executive), 
such lawyers as Jenkins, Reese, Mut- 
thews, Pierce, and Toombs never 
deamed that any sane man would 
contend that the pardoning power in 
Georgia took a new, radical, and 
chaotic departure from the Laws of 
England. 

When the Constitution of 1877 gave 
the pardoning power to the Governor, 
if also put him upon notice that he 
must not exercise the power withaut 
‘a reason, which he must communicate 
to the Legislature. 

The two constitutional clauses must 
be construed together; and when so 
construed, in the light of English law 
and practise, they mean, that the Gov- 
ernor’s reasons for executive clem- 
ency must be such as the Legislature 
will approve; and such as will show 
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to the people that he did not act 
capriciously, did not arrogate to him- 
self the right to set aside the verdict, 
and did not usurp the functions of a 
Supreme Court of review. 

‘The prohibition of judicial powers 
to the Governor, meant, that the 
executive must act upon something 
which occurred after the courts got 
through with the case; or upon some 
mitigating circumstance which tem- 
pered justice and softened the punish- 
ment of the guilty. 

The Constitution never meant that 
a Governor could say, “Z have re-tried 
this case, and return a verdict of Not 
guilty” 

Nor did the Constitution ever mean, 
that the Governor should say— 

“I have re-tried this case, and find 
@ reasonable doubt.” 

The Supreme Court can say that, 
but the Governor cannot. 
The Supreme Court has often said 

that; but no Gavernor ever said it, 
until Rosser’s partner got hold of one 
end of the Frank case. 

HOW DID SLATON ACT IN OTHER 
OASES? 

Consider how differently Governor 
Slton acted in the case of Nick Wil- 
burn, of Jones County, last year. 

Nick Wilburn had grown up, in the 
backwoods, was a mere common clod- 
hopper, never went to Cornel] Col- 
lege, and never had girls under him 
working for firo dollars a week. The 
Devil, in the shape of a woman, 
tempted him to eat the forbidden 
fruit, and he did eat. His sin was a 
grievous one, and grievously he paid 
for it, 

Governor Slaton refused to ecom- 
mute Wilburn’s sentence, and in de- 
clining to do so, said: 

“Twenty-thres grand jurors, twelve 

petit jurors, a judge of the Supreme 
Court, six judges of the Supreme Court, 
three Prison Commissioners, all under
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oath, have declared the guilt of Nick Wil- 
burn, and that the extreme penalty of 
the law should be imposed. 

“Town sworn io uphold the law, and 
enforca it, 2 sympathize with the family 
and friends of the defendant. It is a 
great pity that punishment cannot be 
Himited to the offeuder, 

“Tf I commuted the sentence in this 
case, it would be equivalent to repealing 
tho section of the Code which provides 
for capital punishment. It is ner in my 
province to make laws, but to enforce 
then. 

“The respousibility for the verdict is 
not upon me, but the responsibility would 
rest upon) me, if I interferred with the 
decrees of a jndicint tribunal without 
good cause.” 

What caused the change to come 
over the spirit of Slaton’s dream, be- 
tween June, 1914, when poor Nick 
Wilburn swung, and June, 1915, when 
Lea Frank was slipped away from 
Atlanta in a Pullman Palace Car? 

HANGED A GEORGIA BOY, 
AND BOASTS OF 17. a 

SLATON 

In the Chicago Daily Tribune, the 
fugitive ex-Governor of Georgia said, 
on July 10, 1915: 

“They said 7 am afraid to allow a 
man to hang. ‘This is untrue. 

*I allowed a boy of only eighteen 
years to go to the gallows.” 

The Georgia boy whose death on 
the sedifold is cited by Slaton as a. 
proot of his courage, had never been 
in the habit of debanching $5-a-week 
work girls, nor had he ever been seen 
to commit the crime of Sodom, nor 
did he rape and murder a littie girl 
wha ought to have been at school. 

Therefore, Mr. Hearst did not send 
Clarence Shearn to Atlanta, to reverse 
the Supreme Court of Georgia in that 
ease, Doctors C. B. Wilmer and Jake 

White did not aseend the Throne of 
Grace in behalf of just a plain, com- 
mon, wnromantic Georgia Jad. who 
had killed @ max. 

Tt required all the peculiar horror, 
loathsomencss, and atrocity of the Lee 
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Frank case, to arouse that morbid in- 
terest—that weird fasemation exerted 
by the crimes and criminals that are 
abnormally hideous—to influence the 
sensational Hearst, to enthuse Mary 
Delaney Visher, to eapture the Doe- 
tors of Divinity, and to set idiots to 
signing petidions, 

Tn that case, also, the alder of the 
criminals, Jim Cantrell, had been 
lured by a wicked woman, and he fell 
into her toils. Bartew Cantrell was 
a iv-year-old boy. He was wholly 
under the influence of his elder 
brother, and he had probably always 
done as Jim bade him. 

Au any rate, he took part im the 
murder, not on his own initiative, and 
not for his own purposes, but at the 
instigation of Jim Cantrell and Mrs. 
Hawkins, the woman in the case. 

The Cantrells were brought up in 
sordid surroundings, and discreditable 
conditions, In the midst of civiliza- 
tion, they were left untouched by the 
ennobling influences of Church and 
State. In the midst of Christianity, 
a Bible was never put in their hands, 
until both the Church and the State 
said to them, “Prepare to meet your 
God 

THE LAW IN THE CANTRELL CASE. 

In refusing to commute, in the Can- 
trell case, Slaton wrote: 

Under my oath I must uphold the law, 
It is not my province to make laws, but 
to execute them. If the people do not 

believe in capital punishment, it is the 
duty of their representatives to repeal the 
law which provides for it 

The appeals that have been made for, 
clemency by good men and women are 
the promptings of kind hearts and sympa- 
thetic natures. Oftentimes apparent. 
severity is really philantbropy, and the 
enforcement of the law in this case may 
be the protection of many an honest fire- 
side in Georgia, and may afford security 
to many an honest husband. 

The majesty of the law must bo vindi- 
cated. and those whose kindly impulses 
urge them now to request clemency will
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in their more thoughtful moments recos- 
nize the necessity for jaw enforcement as 
a protection to the civilization of our 
Stato, 

For the reasons stated, ! cannot inter- 
fere, unless at the samo timo } am will- 
ing to make the do: » that, while 
Governor, the law of capital punishment 
shall be repealed. This I am forbidden 
to do by my oath of office. 

This July 30, 1914, 
JOHN M. SLATON, 

Governor. 
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whom @ motherless daughter of thir- 
teen years was dependent for a sup- 
port. 

But Staton felt no pity; he devoted 
no anxious days and nights to the 
study of that case: he made no mys- 
terions yisits to New York while that 
ease was pending: and he had nothing 
to say against cirewmnstantial evidence, 
then, 

eee 

JEW CARTOON-SLATON SUPPRESSING “MOB LAW.’ 

SEATON, AND ANOTHER CASE OF 
“CIRCUMSTANTIAL EVIDENCH.” 

In September, 1914, there was an 
effort to save the neck of an old 
Georgian, made by some people who 
had Hittle money, and no organization, 
and no subsidized daily papers, no 
Doetors of Divinity, and no Mearst- 
Ochs-Pulityer-Strans combine, and no 
champious among the snobs who are 
Slaton’s “best people.” 

The old man was named Umphrey, 
and he was nothing but a tenant 
farmer. Te was convicted, on purely 
exrcumstantial evidence, of having 
killed his landlord. Ie was sentenced 
fo death: and there were a few gener 
ous Geergians, in and around Dalton, 
who took pity on the old man—upon 

Ilis snobbish soul could seo nothing 
to appeal to him in the case of a con- 
demned man who would not look 
nicely in the parlor “of a Peachtree 
palace, or in the elegant quarters of 
an Atlania Locker Club. 

Tn the Umphrey case, there were 
no unserupulons lawyers so highly 
paid that they forged a letter of a 
dead Judge, to use it before a Gover- 
nor who must have known it was 
forged. 

Who cared for the old tenant? 
He had no money: he had few 

friends, and these few had no more 
money than himself. 

Hang him! Hang him on. civeum- 
stantial evidence! Mang him, 
leave his Little girl to the cold mer 
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of the worli—a world in which she 
can do what Mary Phagan did, work 
where Mary Phagan worked, and fall 
a victim to some rich employer's lusts, 
as Mary did! 
And they hanged him, nine months 

before Slaton repealed the law of cap- 
ital punishment, abolished the jury 
system, obliterated tyo Supreme 
Courts, and rode into Fame on a pre- 
tended mistake of law, and a forged 
letter of Judge Roan. 
When Slaton told the New Yorkers 

that he meant to retry Leo Frank, 
and when he kept his word to those 
millionaire New Yorkers 
through all.the evidence, vi 
factory, experimenting with the ele- 
vator, and listening to the most elab- 
erate argumenis on the details of the 
record, he cut lose from the laws of 
England, cut loose from the estab- 
lished practice of centuries, ent loose 
from the Constitution he swore to 
support, cut loose from the anchorage 
of honor—and flung himself upon the 
shoreless Sea of Shame. 

The maddening thing to the people 
of Georgia, is, not that one inan’s life 
has been spared, but that Jew Money 
has dene for a foul Sodomite and 
murderer, a thing that shatters all 
precedents, nullifies the highest law, 
sinks juries and courts into contempt. 
brings upon us a sickening conscious- 
ness that our public imen and our 
newspapers are for sale, weakens the 
defenses of every poor man's home, 
anc adds to the perils that beset every 
poor man’s child. 

Ah, it is a sad day for Georgia! 
At last we know that a poor man’s 
home, and a poor man’s child, counts 
for nothing when Big Money starts 
ont to muszle the papers, libel the 
State, invent a caso which does not 
exist, hide the case that does exist, 
and defeat the Law as laid down by 
the greatest tribunal in tha world. 

Woe to the State, in which the poor 
man has just cause to ask—*Where 
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is my protection? Where is the 
strong arin that should be my sword. 
and shield? 

“Where ean I put my child_to work, 
and feel that she is safe? 

What has become of my rights, my 
safeguards, my dependence upon Jus- 
tice?” 

Woe to the State! when the poor 
man has just cause to say— 

“I am nothing! They only show 
me consideration when they want my 
vote, and when they put a gun in my 
hand te fight out the rich man’s quar- 
rel. 

“T am nothing! The laws they 
mako are against me. Tho burden of 
life is all mine, and none of the ease 
and enjoyment. 

“7 am nothing! If my boy—my 
boy whom the State negleeted—com- 
mits a crime, he swings for it; but if 
some rich man’s san tusts after my 
doughter, Jays in wait for her, leads 
her into a trap, assaults her, and hills 
her—I am asked to respect the Law, 
while the Law is hiring antoMobiles 
and parlor cars to take her vile de- 
siroyer ints a fake imprisonment :” 

GOVERNOR SLATON HAS A CLANDES- 
TINE MIDNIGHT CONFERENCE 

WITT IIS PALENER, 
ROSSER! 

It was generally believed that the 
Vrankites had won over two members 
of the Prison Commission. When it 
became known that IR. E. Davison 
liad disappointed them, and that Pat- 
terson alone had yoied for commuta- 
tion, the Frankites were uneasy. They 
had failed in every court, had failed 
before the Commission, and were left 
with a Governor who was known to 
be a most uncertain quantity. Tt be- 
came an urgent necessity for some 
strong Frankite to see Slaton at once, 
and brace him up. 

Rosser to the rescue! 
The case was on its last legs, and 

between New York and Atlanta rich
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Jews wailed lainentably, during the 
few hours before Rosser got hold of 
his tricky partmer. Theso two noble 
men loyed the darkness at that time, 
for reasons that have abvays heen 
considered sufficient. So, the noble 
Rosser went up a back strect in his 
automobile, fate at night, stopped it a 
block or two away from the Gover- 
nor's; and footed it through the alley, 
like an’ impecunious person who de- 
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ton’s hivpocrisy and perfidy, but as a 
side-light on events in Atlanta: 

Atlanta, June 22. 
Mr, Tom Watson: 

What I tell you I know to be true as 
God is light, and it is this: Tho Jews 
all gathered at the home of the Seligs, on 
Washington Street, where Frank's wife 
and father-in-law live, and from 8 till 12 
o'clock, they had a veguiar old-time 
Belshazzin least. They drank wine, high 
halls, whiskey and beer, and smoked and 

FRANK PRETENDS TO SWEEP WIEN OFFICIAL VITITORS COMB. 

sired to purloin the portable property 
of an unsuspecting fellow creature. 

Rosser went into the home of Sla- 
ton, and remained for hours, and until 
after midnight. 
What Rosser said to Slaton in 

this clandestine mecting, will never 
be known; but it was noticed that 
next day the lamentations of the 
Jews were replaced by sly grins, 
and offers to bet ten to one that Sla- 
ton would commute! 

Read the following, not as evidence 
of Frank's guilt, or as proof of Sla- 

sang, and had music; and there wero not 
less than a hundred and twenty automo- 
biles full of Jews that came there from 
the time I say to the late hour. 

Now. they all knew Slaton had com- 
muted Frank, and were celebrating it. 

And | know a policeman who was on 
the streets yesterday, to make out like 
controlling the mob, 22d he told me he 
passed the jail every night at 12 o'clock 
for a year, and going on duty, and never 
saw a Heht in the office of the Sheriff till 
Saturday night, and he was surprised to 
see the Sheriff sitting there like he was 
waiting for somebody, and suddenly a 
Jew came running up and tapped on the 
window, and the Sheriff raised the win-
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dow and the Jew whispered to him, and 
tho Sheriff smiled, and then the Jew ran 
oi and the Sheriff closed the window. 
Now, that showed conspiracy, and that 
Slaton was working with the Jews all the 
time, 

In other words, tho Jews knew— 
some on I'riday, and some on Satur- 
day—ihat Slaton had commuted the 
sentence, 

Defending his action, Slaton pub- 
lished an article said to contain 15,000 
words, nearly half of them devoted to 
an attack on Conley, and the other 
half te misrepresenting the official testi- 
mony of the white witnesses. Ho pre- 
tended not to have reached a decision 
in the case until 8 o’elock Sunday 
morning. It was said that he signed 
fhe commutation a minute after the 
midnight of Sunday. 

When it became Known that the 
Governor had actually retried the 
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case, on the same old evidence 
had been so often, and so thoroughly 
threshed out in the courts, the State 
seethed with indignation, ‘ 

Tt was felt that Slaton had usurped 
an authority not vested in him by 
the Constitution, and that he had 
established the principle of, One law 
for the Rich, and another for the 
Poor. 

In the Wilburn ease, he Jaid down 
the law correctly: in the Cantrell case, 
while he was hard as adamant, he was 
right as to the rigorous letter of the 
law ; in the Frank case he reversed him- 
self at the same time that he reversed 
all the Courts. Why tho difference? 
There is but one answer: in the cases 
of Wilburn, Cantrell, and Umphrey, 
he was not of counsel for the accused, 
AND, iN THE FRANK CASE, HE 

WAS. 

MARY PHAGAN’S GRAVE, SHOWING MONUMENT RAISED BY LOCAL CAMP CONFEDERATE VETERANS



If a Giant Cut the Wires 
Suppose all telephones were silent, 

and that for forty-eight hours you 
could not even call a telephone ex- 
change anywhere in‘the Bell System 
to ask what the trouble was! 

Imagine the confusion which would 
prevail—with personal visits and mes- 
sengers substituted for direct, instant 
communication; with sidewalks, street 
cars and elevators jammed; withevery 
old-fashioned means of communica- 
tion pressed into service and allof them 
cqmbined unable to carry the load. 

The instant contact of merchantwith. 
customer, of physician with patient, of 
friend with friend, would be severed; 
the business man and the housewife 
would lose the minutes and hours the 
telephone saves them. The economic 
loss would be incalculable. 

There would not be time enough 
to do the things we are accustomed 
to do, and social as well as business 
life would be paralyzed. _ 

Such a condition is almost incon- 
ceivable. The Bell System has devel- 
oped telephone service to the highest 
degree of usefulness and made it so 
reliable that its availability is never 
questioned. It has connected cities, 
towns and the remotest places from 
coast to coast, and has taught the 
people the advantages of nation-wide 
telephone facilities. 

Plans are made, buildings built and 
businesses run with Bell Service taken 
for granted,and yet we have to imagine 
whatit would mean to be entirely with- 
out telephones before the great value 
of this ever-present service can really 
be appreciated. 

AMERICAN TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPANY 

AND ASSOCIATED COMPANIES 

One Policy One System Universal Service
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Leo Frank is now at the State 
Farm, an honored guest of the mana- 
gers, awaiting his triumphant release 
from even the politely formal felters 
of tho Law. 

His little victim, whose upraised 
hands—fixed by the rigor mortis— 
proved that she had died fighting for 
her virtue, lies in Georgia’s soil, amid 
a grief-stricken, and mortified people 
— p people bowed down by the unut- 
terable humiliation of having been 
sold out to Jew money. 

On the heights from which the 
immortals look imto the lives of 
human beings, how vast must seem the 
moral distance between the hitéle girl, 
who died, rather than soil the pur- 
ity that God gaye her, and the Gov- 
ernor, who bronght this eternal dis- 
graca upon himself and our State! 

A child died a heroine's death, and 
sleeps in a heroine's graye: the man 
is pilloried in eternal infamy. 

We gave hin a clean commission; 
and he returned it to us, covered with 
filth, 

Tha Constitution which he swore to 
respect, he trampled into the mnd. 

The great Seal of State went, 
LIKE A THIEF IN THE NIGHT, 

to do jor an unscrupulous law firm, a 
deed of darkness which dared not face 
the sun. 

We have been betrayed! The breath 
of some leprous monster has passed 
over us, and we feel like crying out, 
in herrer and despair, 

“Pnclean! UNOLEAN!” + 

When John M. Slaton tosses on a 
sleepless bed, in the years to come, he 
will see a vivid picture of that little 
Georgia girl, decoyed to the metal 
zoom by this satyr-faced dew; he will 
see her little hands put out, to keep 
off the Iustful beast: he will hear her 
ery of sudden terror; he will see her 
face purpling as the erncl cord chokes 
her to death—and John M Slaton wilt 
walk the floor, a wretched, consctence- 
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smiten man, AND HE WILE 
SWEAT BLOOD! 

Many, many years ago, there was a 
sermon preached. at Thomson. by a 
man whose life was as pure as crystal, 
and who, now and then, was litted 
ints a simple eloquence that moved all 
wha listened. John M. White was his 
name—peace to his soul, for he is 
dead, and I Joved him well. 

He was speaking of Duty, of the 
higher path, and the old land-narks; 
of the honor that a man should guard, 
asa woman ghards her virtue. 

IIo told of the little ermine of the 
far North, the tiny creature of, the 
snows, the unsullied Diana of the 
silent woods, so true to its instinct for 
purity, so loyal to the white drapery 
that God had put npon it—that the 
hunters, seeking its life for its price- 
less fur, smeared filth around the 
burrow ‘there the dainty thing lived; 
and how this littl dumb  brnte, 
shrinking from a vile contact which . 
would sail its spotless covering, fell 
into the hands of its enemies—pre- 
ferring death to contamination. 

Are the old lessons lifeless? Are 
the old glories gone? Are there no 
feet that tread the old paths? 

Once, there were men in Georgia— 
men who were afraid of nothing, save 
to do wrong; men who sprang to 
arms, and went fo death, on a bare 
question of principle; men who would 
no more lic than they wonld steal;. 
men who flamed into passionate indig- 
nation when a legislature was believed 
to have disgraced the State; men who 
caught the fire from the heavens to 
burn a law which outraged Georgia's 
sense of honor and justice. 

The sons of these men carried the 
Grey lines, and the tattered Stars and 
Bars farthest up the heights of Get- 
tysburg; met the first shock of battle 
at Manassas; led the last charge at 
Appomattox. 
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And the sons of these Georgians are 
today bowed down with unspeakable 
wricf—for they feel that our grand 
old Bimpire State HAS BEEN 

RAPED! 
Like the Roman wife of old, we feel 

that something foul, something un- 
utterably loathsome has erept to bed 
with us, ‘and polluted us during the 
night: and that, while the morning 
has come, it can never restore our 
self-respect. 

We have been violated, AND WE 
ARE ASHAMED! 

Note: Wm. J. Burns has stated 

that he was employed by the State of 
Georgia, worked on the case a week, 
and reported that there was no evi- 
denee against Leo Frank. 

Burns was never connected with the 
case at all, until after our Supreme 
Court had carefully reviewed the evi- 
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dence against Frank, and declared it 
amply sufficient to show his quilt. 

Burns was never employed in any 
capacity by the State of Georgia. 

Second: Governor Slaton has told 
it all over the North and West, that 
Judge Roan requested a commutation 
of Frank's sentence. 

This statement is false. Judge Roan 
continued to say, notably to his pastor 
and his daughter, that the evidence 
unquestionably demonstrated Franks 
gilt; and not until Judge Roan had 
been dead more than two months, wos 
a forged letter presented, which stul- 
tifted Judge Roan's record, and con- 
tradicted his judicial declarations, of 
record in this ease, 

THE END, 

Ton nuE ErosPEOToR. 
vary Reha eta 

Two Recent Additions to the Roman Cath- 
olic Historical Series of 

THOS. E. WATSON 

“The Italian Pope’s Campaign Against the Con- 
stitutional Rights of American Cifizens.” 

Pamphlet, 14 pages, well printed, clear type ; postpaid, 10c. 

“What Goes On in the Nunneries ?” 
Pamphlet, well printed, illustrated, 11 pages ; postpaid, 10c. 

Where it is desired to circulate these pamphlets, special prices will be made. 

Jeffersonian Publishing Company 
Thomson, Ga. 



Be A Thorough Study 
Bed eg 

of F oreign Missions 

This is a most important subject. It involves 
questions of statesmanship, as well as religion. 

The Roman Catholics are encouraging Protestants 

fo concentrate their attention on foreign countries, 

while the Romanists are concentrating on the United 

States. 

The Protestants are walking right into the trap. 

Mr. Watson is appealing to Protestant churches 
to save America from the wolves of Rome. 

His book contains 158 | pages. 

It is beautifully printed, on excellent paper. 

It is profusely illustrated. 

The price is 30 cents. We send it post-paid. 

Address 

THE JEFFERSONIAN PUBLISHING CO. 
THOMSON, GEORGIA 
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